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CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of Each Class of

Securities to be Registered

Amount to be

Registered

Proposed

Maximum

Offering Price per
Security

Proposed

Maximum

Aggregate

Offering Price

Amount of

Registration Fee
Ordinary Shares, nominal (par) value NIS 0.10 per
share (1) 59,400,000 (2) $62.50 $3,712,500,000.00 $373,848.75 (3)

(1) Such Ordinary Shares may be represented by American Depositary Shares. Such American Depositary Shares are or will be registered on a
separately filed registration statement on Form F-6. Each American Depositary Share represents one Ordinary Share.

(2) Includes 5,400,000 of our Ordinary Shares issuable upon exercise of the underwriters� option to purchase additional ADSs from us solely to
cover overallotments, if any, at the public offering price less the underwriting discounts and commissions within 30 days from the date of
this prospectus supplement.

(3) Calculated in accordance with Rule 457(r) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. This �Calculation of Registration Fee� table shall
be deemed to update the �Calculation of Registration Fee� table in our Registration Statement on Form F-3 (File No. 333-208238).

Edgar Filing: TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRIES LTD - Form 424B5

Table of Contents 1



Table of Contents

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

(To Prospectus dated November 30, 2015)

$3,375,000,000

Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Limited
54,000,000 American Depositary Shares,
each representing one Ordinary Share

We are offering 54,000,000 of our American Depositary Shares (�ADSs�), each representing one of our ordinary shares, nominal (par) value NIS
0.10 per share (�ordinary shares�).

Concurrently with this offering, we are offering 3,375,000 of our 7.00% Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares, nominal (par) value NIS
0.10 per share (�Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares�). The concurrent Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares offering is being made by
means of a separate prospectus supplement and not by means of this prospectus supplement. This prospectus supplement is not an offer to sell or
a solicitation of an offer to buy any securities being offered in the concurrent Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares offering. See
�Summary�Financing Transactions�Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares Offering.�

We intend to use the net proceeds of this offering, together with the net proceeds of the concurrent Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares
offering and the proposed debt financings (each as described herein), to finance our pending acquisition of Allergan plc�s worldwide generic
pharmaceuticals business, and related fees and expenses, to finance our pending Rimsa acquisition (as described below) and/or otherwise for
general corporate purposes. The completion of this offering is not contingent on the closing of the concurrent Mandatory Convertible Preferred
Shares offering (nor is the completion of the concurrent Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares offering contingent on the closing of this
offering) or the completion of such acquisitions, which, if completed, will occur subsequent to the closing of this offering.

Our ADSs are listed on the New York Stock Exchange (the �NYSE�) under the symbol �TEVA.� On December 2, 2015, the last reported sale price
of our ADSs on the NYSE was $63.12 per share.

Investing in the ADSs involves risks. See �Risk Factors� beginning on page S-10 of this prospectus supplement.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or
determined if this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is
a criminal offense.

Per Share Total
Offering price $ 62.50 $ 3,375,000,000
Underwriting discount $ 1.5625 $ 84,375,000
Proceeds to issuer (before expenses) $ 60.9375 $ 3,290,625,000
We have granted the underwriters the option to purchase up to an additional 5,400,000 ADSs from us solely to cover overallotments, if any, at
the public offering price, less underwriting discounts and commissions, within 30 days from the date of this prospectus supplement. See the
section entitled �Underwriting� beginning on page S-56 of this prospectus supplement.

The underwriters expect to deliver the ADSs to purchasers on or about December 8, 2015.
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Joint Book-Running Managers

Barclays BofA Merrill Lynch Citigroup Morgan Stanley

BNP PARIBAS Credit Suisse HSBC
Mizuho Securities RBC Capital Markets SMBC Nikko

The date of this prospectus supplement is December 2, 2015.
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We have not authorized anyone to provide any information or to make any representations other than those contained or incorporated
by reference in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectus or in any free writing prospectuses we have prepared. We
take no responsibility for, and can provide no assurance as to the reliability of, any other information that others may give you. This
prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus is an offer to sell only the ADSs offered hereby, but only under circumstances
and in jurisdictions where it is lawful to do so. The information contained in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying
prospectus is current only as of the respective dates of such documents.

This prospectus supplement and accompanying prospectus are only being distributed to and are only directed at (i) persons who are
outside the United Kingdom or (ii) investment professionals falling within Article 19(5) of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000
(Financial Promotion) Order 2005 (the �Order�), (iii) high net worth entities, and other persons to whom they may lawfully be
communicated, falling within Article 49(2)(a) to (d) of the Order or (iv) persons to whom an invitation or inducement to engage in
investment activity (within the meaning of section 21 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000) in connection with the issue or
sale of any ADSs may otherwise lawfully be communicated or caused to be communicated (all such persons together being referred to as
�relevant persons�). The ADSs are only available to, and any invitation, offer or agreement to subscribe, purchase or otherwise acquire
the ADSs will be engaged in only with, relevant persons. Any person who is not a relevant person should not act or rely on this
prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectus.

This prospectus supplement and accompanying prospectus have been prepared on the basis that any offer of ADSs in any Member State
of the European Economic Area which has implemented the Prospectus Directive (each, a �Relevant Member State�) will be made
pursuant to an exemption under Article 3, paragraph 2 of the Prospectus Directive from the requirement to publish a prospectus for
offers of ADSs. Accordingly any person making or intending to make an offer in that Relevant Member State of ADSs which are the
subject of the offering contemplated in this prospectus supplement may only do so in circumstances in which no obligation arises for the
issuer or any of the managers to publish a prospectus pursuant to Article 3 of the Prospectus Directive, in each case, in relation to such
offer. Neither the issuer nor the managers have authorized, nor do they authorize, the making of any offer of ADSs in circumstances in
which an obligation arises for the issuer or the managers to publish a prospectus for such offer. The expression Prospectus Directive
means Directive 2003/71/EC (and amendments thereto, including the 2010 PD Amending Directive, to the extent implemented in the
Relevant Member State), and includes any relevant implementing measure in the Relevant Member State and the expression 2010 PD
Amending Directive means Directive 2010/73/EU.

In connection with the issue of the ADSs, the joint book-running managers (or persons acting on behalf of any of the joint book-running
managers) may over-allot ADSs or effect transactions with a view to supporting the market price of the ADSs at a level higher than that
which might otherwise prevail. However, there is no assurance that the joint book-running managers (or persons acting on behalf of a
joint book-running manager) will undertake stabilization action. Such stabilizing, if commenced, may be discontinued at any time and,
if begun, must be brought to an end after a limited period. Any stabilization action or over-allotment must be conducted by the relevant
joint book-running managers (or persons acting on behalf of any joint book-running manager) in accordance with all applicable laws
and rules.

i
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SUMMARY

This summary highlights information contained elsewhere or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying
prospectus. This is not intended to be a complete description of the matters covered in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying
prospectus and is subject to, and qualified in its entirety by reference to, the more detailed information and financial statements (including the
notes thereto) included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus. Unless otherwise
indicated, all references to the �Company,� �we,� �us,� �our� or �Teva� refer to Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Limited and its
subsidiaries. All references to the �accompanying prospectus� are to the prospectus dated November 30, 2015. Except as otherwise stated
herein, we assume no exercise of the underwriters� option to purchase up to an additional 5,400,000 ADSs.

The Company

We are a global pharmaceutical company, committed to increasing access to high-quality healthcare by developing, producing and marketing
affordable generic medicines and a focused portfolio of specialty medicines. We operate in pharmaceutical markets worldwide, with major
operations in the United States, Europe and other markets. As the world�s leading generic medicines company with a strong specialty medicines
portfolio, we are strategically positioned to benefit from ongoing changes in the global healthcare environment.

We seek to address unmet patient needs while capitalizing on evolving market, economic and legislative dynamics in global healthcare. These
dynamics include the aging population, increased spending on pharmaceuticals in emerging markets, economic pressure on governments and
private payors to provide accessible healthcare solutions, legislative and regulatory reforms, an increase in patient awareness and the growing
importance of over-the-counter (�OTC�) medicines.

We believe that our dedicated leadership and employees, world-leading generics expertise and portfolio, focused specialty portfolio, OTC joint
venture with The Procter & Gamble Company, active pharmaceutical ingredient production capability, integrated R&D capabilities and global
infrastructure and scale position us to take advantage of opportunities created by these dynamics.

In addition to the Actavis Generics acquisition described below, we expect to separately pay $2.3 billion in cash upon the closing of our pending
acquisition of Representaciones e Investigaciones Médicas, S.A. de C.V. (�Rimsa�). We expect to fund the Rimsa acquisition through available
cash, borrowings under our credit facilities, the net proceeds of this offering and the concurrent Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares offering
and/or the debt financings described below.

Segments

We operate our business in two segments:

� Generic medicines, which include chemical and therapeutic equivalents of originator medicines in a variety of dosage forms,
including tablets, capsules, injectables, inhalants, liquids, ointments and creams. We are the leading generic drug company in the
United States and Europe, and we have a significant or growing presence in our Rest of the World markets. We are also one of the
world�s leading manufacturers of active pharmaceutical ingredients.

� Specialty medicines, which include several franchises, most significantly our core therapeutic areas of central nervous system
medicines such as Copaxone ®, Azilect ® and Nuvigil ® and of respiratory medicines such as ProAir ® HFA and QVAR ®. Our
specialty medicines segment includes other therapeutic areas, such as oncology, women�s health and selected other areas.

S-1
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In addition to these two segments, we have other activities, primarily PGT Healthcare, our OTC joint venture with The Procter & Gamble
Company.

Actavis Generics Acquisition

On July 26, 2015, we entered into a definitive agreement with Allergan plc to acquire its worldwide generic pharmaceuticals business and
certain other assets, which we refer to as �Actavis Generics.� We will pay total consideration consisting of $33.75 billion in cash and
approximately 100 million Teva shares, which represented $6.75 billion in value, based on the previously-agreed price of approximately $67.30
per share. Closing of the transaction is subject to certain conditions, including relevant regulatory approvals. Subject to satisfaction of the
closing conditions, we expect the acquisition to close in the first quarter of 2016. Following consummation of the acquisition, our generics
segment is expected to make up a much larger percentage of our revenues. Further information about the Actavis Generics acquisition, including
a copy of the Master Purchase Agreement, is contained in a Report of Foreign Private Issuer on Form 6-K filed by us with the U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission (the �SEC�) on July 28, 2015.

We expect to finance the $33.75 billion cash consideration for the Actavis Generics acquisition, together with related fees and expenses, through
a combination of new equity (including the issuance and sale of Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares in the concurrent Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Shares offering described below and of ADSs in the offering contemplated hereby) and the proposed debt financings
described below.

Actavis Generics

Actavis Generics includes, with certain exceptions, Allergan�s U.S. and international generic commercial units, third-party supplier Medis, global
generic manufacturing operations, global generic research and development (�R&D�) unit, international OTC commercial unit (excluding OTC
eye care products) and some mature international brands. Actavis Generics has operations in more than 60 countries, with the United States
representing more than half of the revenues of the business in 2014 and for the nine months ended September 30, 2015. Its other major markets
include the United Kingdom, Russia and Poland. As of September 30, 2015, Actavis Generics marketed over 275 generic pharmaceutical
product families in the U.S.

Actavis Generics� growth strategy has focused on (i) internal development of differentiated and high-demand products, including challenging
patents associated with these products, (ii) establishment of strategic alliances and collaborations and (iii) acquisitions of complementary
products and companies. Actavis Generics also develops and out-licenses generic pharmaceutical products through its Medis third party
business.

Actavis Generics sells generic pharmaceutical products primarily to drug wholesalers, retailers and distributors, including national retail drug
and food store chains, hospitals, clinics, mail order retailers, government agencies and managed healthcare providers such as health maintenance
organizations and other institutions.

Actavis Generics has devoted significant resources to research and development. It conducts its R&D activities through a network of more than
20 global R&D centers, the majority of which are being acquired by Teva. As a result of these activities, Actavis Generics had a pipeline of
more than 200 Abbreviated New Drug Applications (�ANDAs�) on file in the United States as of December 31, 2014.

The special purpose combined financial statements and other information relating to Actavis Generics are included in a Report of Foreign
Private Issuer on Form 6-K filed by us with the SEC on November 30, 2015.

S-2
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Strategic Rationale

The acquisition will combine two generics businesses with complementary strengths, brands and cultures, creating a leading product portfolio
and pipeline. The resulting product portfolio will be complemented by a significantly expanded and more efficient global footprint, including
strengthened operations, sales and R&D platforms in attractive markets around the world. Teva will seek to leverage this expanded generics
pipeline, R&D capabilities, operational network, supply chain, global commercial deployment and infrastructure to achieve greater efficiencies
across the healthcare system and provide patients and consumers worldwide with better access to high quality affordable medicines.

In acquiring Actavis Generics, Teva seeks to create a dynamic generics and specialty pharmaceutical company that integrates and leverages our
combined expertise to develop innovative products. Teva will continue to seek to develop high-value medicines, with an emphasis on complex
and branded generics, focused on the needs of patients and the people who care for them. In particular, Teva believes that the acquisition, when
and if consummated, will:

� Provide Substantial Financial Benefits. The transaction is expected to provide substantial financial benefits for Teva, including
more highly diversified revenues and profits, and substantial cost synergies and tax savings. Actavis Generics had net revenues and
total direct expenses of $6,374.0 million and $5,441.3 million, respectively, in the year ended December 31, 2014, and $4,637.5
million and $3,988.5 million, respectively, in the nine months ended September 30, 2015. In addition, Teva expects to achieve
substantial cost synergies and tax savings due to increased efficiencies in operations, G&A, manufacturing, and sales and marketing.

� Create Leading Generics Portfolio and Pipeline. Following the acquisition (without giving effect to possible required divestitures),
Teva will have an enhanced portfolio of generic products and an attractive pipeline of approximately 320 pending ANDAs in the
United States, including approximately 110 exclusive U.S. �first-to-file� pending ANDAs (including shared exclusivities).

� Enhance R&D Capabilities and Technology. Following the acquisition, Teva will have what it believes will be among the most
advanced R&D capabilities in the generics industry. These capabilities will enhance Teva�s ability to develop and offer a portfolio of
complex and differentiated generic products.

� Bolster Specialty Development Pipeline. Teva further expects to leverage these enhanced R&D capabilities with its expertise in its
core specialty therapeutic areas to develop novel products based on known molecules, thereby expanding its specialty product
portfolio.

� Expand Global Commercial Reach. Through the acquisition, Teva will have a commercial presence across 100 markets, including a
leading position in over 40 markets, positioning Teva to significantly enhance the global scale and efficiency of its sales and R&D
platforms.

We caution you that the acquisition may not be consummated and, even if consummated, we may not realize the anticipated benefits of the
acquisition. See �Risk Factors � Risks Related to the Actavis Generics Acquisition.� Additionally, Allergan Generics� business is subject to risks
similar to those described in the risk factors that are incorporated herein by reference, and the combined business will continue to be subject to
risks including ongoing consolidation of the pharmaceutical industry customer base.

S-3
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Financing Transactions

In addition to this offering, we expect to obtain or otherwise incur additional financing for the Actavis Generics acquisition as described below.

Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares Offering

Concurrently with this offering, we are offering, by means of a separate prospectus supplement, 3,375,000 of our Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Shares, plus up to 337,500 additional Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares that the underwriters of such offering have the option to
purchase from us solely to cover overallotments, if any, at the public offering price of $1,000.00 per share, less underwriting discounts and
commissions. For a description of certain of the terms of our Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares, see �Description of Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Shares� in the accompanying prospectus. This prospectus supplement is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to
buy the securities being offered in such concurrent Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares offering.

Debt Financings

Subsequent to this offering and, if completed, the concurrent Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares offering, we expect to offer approximately
$22 billion aggregate principal amount of notes. The proceeds of such offering, together with borrowings under our new $5 billion term loan
facility (consisting of a tranche of three-year senior unsecured term loans in an aggregate principal amount of $2.5 billion and a tranche of
five-year senior unsecured term loans in an original aggregate principal amount of $2.5 billion), are expected to fund the balance of the purchase
price for the Actavis Generics acquisition, and related fees and expenses. This prospectus supplement is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of an
offer to buy any notes that may be offered or sold in the proposed notes offerings. Further information about our term loan facility, including a
copy of the term loan agreement, is contained in a Report of Foreign Private Issuer on Form 6-K filed by us with the SEC on November 18,
2015. In addition, we may incur additional debt in connection with the Rimsa acquisition.

If and to the extent the ADSs offered hereby, the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares being offered in the concurrent Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Shares offering or the proposed notes are not issued and sold (or are issued in lesser amounts), we will borrow up to
$28.75 billion under our 364-day senior unsecured bridge facilities and pursuant to our equity bridge commitment letter. Further information
about our bridge loan facilities and our equity bridge commitment letter, including copies of related agreements, is contained in Reports of
Foreign Private Issuer on Form 6-K filed by us with the SEC on August 3, 2015, September 29, 2015 and November 18, 2015.

Completion of this offering is not contingent upon (1) the closing of the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares offering, (2) the closing of the
proposed notes offerings or bank financings or (3) the completion of the Actavis Generics acquisition. Accordingly, even if the acquisition or the
other financing transactions do not occur, the ADSs sold in this offering (together with the underlying ordinary shares) will remain outstanding.

We cannot assure you that we will complete the Actavis Generics acquisition or any of the other financing transactions on the terms
contemplated by this prospectus supplement or at all.

After the closing of the acquisition, if completed, we may also replenish our cash or repay any borrowings made in connection with the
acquisition with the proceeds of additional financings.

Teva was incorporated in Israel on February 13, 1944, and is the successor to a number of Israeli corporations, the oldest of which was
established in 1901. Our executive offices are located at 5 Basel Street, P.O. Box 3190, Petach Tikva 4951033, Israel, and our telephone number
is +972-3-926-7267.
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The Offering

The summary below contains basic information about this offering. It does not contain all of the information you should consider in making your
investment decision. You should read the entire prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus and the information included or
incorporated and deemed to be incorporated by reference herein and therein, including the section entitled �Risk Factors� included in this
prospectus supplement, the section entitled �Risk Factors� in our Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2014, as
updated by our subsequent filings incorporated in this prospectus supplement by reference, and the consolidated financial statements and the
accompanying notes, and pro forma financial information, incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement, before making an
investment decision. As used in this section, �we,� �our� and �us� refer only to Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Limited and not to its
consolidated subsidiaries.

Issuer Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Limited.

Securities Offered 54,000,000 of our American Depositary Shares, each representing one ordinary share,
nominal (par) value NIS 0.10 per share.

Approximate Number of Ordinary Shares to be
Outstanding after this Offering

1,015 million ordinary shares, including 783 million ordinary shares represented by
ADSs.(1)

Public Offering Price $62.50 per ADS.

Overallotment Option We have granted the underwriters the option to purchase up to an additional
5,400,000 ADSs from us solely to cover overallotments, if any, at the public offering
price, less underwriting discounts and commissions, within 30 days from the date of this
prospectus supplement.

The ADSs Each ADS represents one ordinary share of Teva deposited with the custodian. ADSs
may be issued in uncertificated form or may be evidenced by an American Depositary
Receipt, or ADR. ADRs evidencing a specified number of ADSs are issuable by the
depositary pursuant to the deposit agreement. The deposit agreement governs the terms of
the ADSs and ADRs.

You may surrender your ADSs to the depositary to withdraw the ordinary shares
underlying your ADSs, except in limited circumstances during which such surrender and
withdrawal rights may be temporarily suspended by the depositary or Teva. The
depositary will charge you a fee for such an exchange.

We may amend or terminate the deposit agreement for any reason without your consent.
Any amendment that imposes or increases fees or charges (other than taxes or other
governmental charges, registration fees, or certain administrative expenses) or which
otherwise prejudices any substantial existing right you have as an ADS holder will not
become effective as to outstanding ADSs until 30 days after notice of the amendment is
given to ADS holders. If an

Edgar Filing: TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRIES LTD - Form 424B5

Table of Contents 11



S-5

Edgar Filing: TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRIES LTD - Form 424B5

Table of Contents 12



Table of Contents

amendment becomes effective, you will be bound by the deposit agreement as amended if
you continue to hold your ADSs.

To better understand the terms of the ADSs, you should carefully read the section in this
prospectus supplement entitled �Description of American Depositary Shares.� We also
encourage you to read the deposit agreement, which is an exhibit to the registration
statement that includes this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus.

New York Stock Exchange Symbol for ADSs TEVA.

Use of Proceeds We estimate that the net proceeds to us from this offering, after deducting the
underwriting discounts and commissions and estimated offering expenses payable by us,
will be approximately $3.29 billion (or approximately $3.62 billion if the underwriters
exercise their overallotment option in full).

We expect to use the net proceeds of this offering, together with the net proceeds of the
concurrent Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares offering and the proposed debt
financings, to finance the cash consideration portion of the purchase price for the Actavis
Generics acquisition and related fees and expenses, to finance our pending Rimsa
acquisition and/or otherwise for general corporate purposes. In the event that we do not
consummate the Actavis Generics acquisition and the Rimsa acquisition for any reason,
then we expect to use the net proceeds from this offering for general corporate purposes.

United States Federal Income Tax Considerations The material United States federal income tax consequences of purchasing, owning and
disposing of the ADSs are described in �United States Federal Income Tax Considerations.�

Israeli Tax Considerations The material Israeli tax consequences of purchasing, owning and disposing of the ADSs
are described in �Israeli Tax Considerations.�

Concurrent Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares
Offering

Concurrently with this offering, we are offering, by means of a separate prospectus
supplement, 3,375,000 shares of our 7.00% Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares, plus
up to an additional 337,500 of our Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares that the
underwriters of such offering have the option to purchase from us solely to cover
overallotments, if any, at a public offering price of $1,000.00 per Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Share. The proceeds of such offering are expected to also be used to finance the
Actavis Generics acquisition or otherwise for general corporate purposes. For a
description of the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares, see �Description of Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Shares� in the accompanying prospectus.

S-6
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Depositary JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.

Payment and Settlement The ADSs are expected to be delivered against payment on December 8, 2015. The ADSs
will be registered in the name of a nominee of Depository Trust Company (�DTC�) in New
York, New York. In general, beneficial ownership interests in the ADSs will be shown
on, and transfers of these beneficial ownership interests will be effected only through,
records maintained by DTC and its direct and indirect participants.

(1) Immediately after the completion of this offering, in addition to the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares offered in the concurrent
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares offering, we will have approximately 1,015 million of our ordinary shares (including ADSs
representing ordinary shares) issued and outstanding, excluding:

� 5,400,000 of our ADSs issuable upon the exercise of the underwriters� overallotment option in this offering;

� the issuance of approximately 100 million ordinary shares (or ADSs with respect thereto) to pay the aggregate stock consideration
portion of the Actavis Generics acquisition;

� the issuance, upon conversion of the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares, of a number of our ADSs equal to up to the product of
(i) the number of Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares offered in the concurrent Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares
offering, multiplied by (ii) the maximum conversion rate (as defined in the accompanying prospectus), together with any ADSs
issued in respect of accrued and unpaid dividends, as well as applicable make-whole amounts, upon conversion of the Mandatory
Convertible Preferred Shares;

� an aggregate of approximately 30 million of our ordinary shares (or ADSs with respect thereto) reserved for issuance under our
various share compensation plans as of September 30, 2015; and

� an aggregate of approximately 3.8 million of our ordinary shares (or ADSs with respect thereto) issuable upon conversion of our
outstanding convertible debentures.

Risk Factors

See �Risk Factors� beginning on page S-10 of this prospectus supplement for a discussion of factors to which you should refer and carefully
consider prior to making an investment in the ADSs.

S-7
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Summary Selected Historical and Pro Forma Financial Data of Teva

The following summary selected operating data of Teva for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2014 and summary
selected balance sheet data at December 31, 2014 and 2013 are derived from Teva�s audited consolidated financial statements and related notes
incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States, or U.S. GAAP. The summary selected operating data for each of the years in the two-year period ended
December 31, 2011 and summary selected balance sheet data at December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010 are derived from other audited consolidated
financial statements of Teva, which have been prepared in accordance with U.S. GAAP.

The unaudited pro forma financial information of Teva is based upon the historical financial statements of Teva and the special purpose
combined statements of net assets acquired and revenues and direct expenses of Actavis Generics for the year ended December 31, 2014 and the
nine month period ended September 30, 2015, each of which are incorporated by reference herein, adjusted to give effect to the Actavis Generics
acquisition and related financing, as described under �Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Combined Financial Statements� included in this
prospectus supplement.

The summary selected unaudited financial data of Teva as of and for each of the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2015 and 2014 are
derived from unaudited consolidated financial statements incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement. Such financial statements
include, in Teva�s opinion, all adjustments, consisting of normal recurring adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of the results for the
unaudited periods. You should not rely on these interim results as being indicative of results Teva may expect for the full year or any other
interim period. Comparability of data across the periods set forth below is affected by acquisitions that occurred during those periods.

The information set forth below is only a summary and is not necessarily indicative of the results of future operations of Teva, and you should
read the summary selected historical financial data together with Teva�s audited and unaudited consolidated financial statements and related notes
and �Operating and Financial Review and Prospects� included in Teva�s Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2014 and
Reports of Foreign Private Issuer on Form 6-K incorporated into this prospectus supplement by reference. See the section entitled �Where You
Can Find More Information� for information on where you can obtain copies of these documents.
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Operating Data

For the nine months
ended September 30, For the year ended December 31,

2015     2015        2014    

Pro
forma
2014 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Pro forma (unaudited)
U.S. dollars in millions (except per share and share amounts)

Net revenues 19,051 14,771 15,104 26,160 20,272 20,314 20,317 18,312 16,121
Cost of sales 9,700 6,262 6,937 13,865 9,216 9,607 9,665 8,797 7,056

Gross profit 9,351 8,509 8,167 12,295 11,056 10,707 10,652 9,515 9,065
Research and development expenses 1,401 1,079 1,109 1,966 1,488 1,427 1,356 1,095 951
Selling and marketing expenses 2,981 2,562 2,855 4,504 3,861 4,080 3,879 3,478 2,968
General and administrative expenses 1,346 948 897 1,741 1,217 1,239 1,238 932 865
Legal settlements, loss contingencies,
impairments, restructuring and others 1,669 1,499 297 650 539 2,312 1,974 901 410

Operating income 1,954 2,421 3,009 3,434 3,951 1,649 2,205 3,109 3,871
Financial expenses�net 1,239 930 243 614 313 399 386 153 225

Income before income taxes 715 1,491 2,766 2,820 3,638 1,250 1,819 2,956 3,646
Income taxes 231 385 405 428 591 (43) (137) 127 283
Share in losses of associated companies�net 7 7 13 5 5 40 46 61 24

Net income 477 1,099 2,348 2,387 3,042 1,253 1,910 2,768 3,339
Net income (loss) attributable to
non-controlling interests 11 11 (20) (13) (13) (16) (53) 9 8

Net income attributable to Teva 466 1,088 2,368 2,400 3,055 1,269 1,963 2,759 3,331

Earnings per share attributable to Teva:
�Basic ($) 0.44 1.28 2.78 2.26 3.58 1.49 2.25 3.10 3.72

�Diluted ($) 0.44 1.26 2.76 2.25 3.56 1.49 2.25 3.09 3.67

Weighted average number of shares (in
millions):
�Basic 1,060 851 852 1,062 853 849 872 890 896

�Diluted 1,069 860 857 1,067 858 850 873 893 921

Balance Sheet Data

As of September 30,
2015

As of December 31,
2014 2013 2012 2011 2010

Pro forma (unaudited)
U.S. dollars in millions

Financial assets (cash, cash equivalents and marketable
securities) 1,731 2,042 2,601 1,245 3,089 1,748 1,549
Working capital (operating assets minus liabilities) 3,793 742 1,642 2,493 3,589 3,937 3,835
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Total assets 98,888 48,625 46,420 47,508 50,609 50,142 38,152
Short-term debt and current maturities of long term liabilities 24,398 2,148 1,761 1,804 3,006 4,280 2,771
Long-term debt, net of current maturities 14,266 9,516 8,566 10,387 11,712 10,236 4,110

Total debt 38,664 11,664 10,327 12,191 14,718 14,516 6,881
Total equity 35,595 22,900 23,355 22,636 22,867 22,343 22,002
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RISK FACTORS

Before you invest in the ADSs, you should carefully consider the risks involved. Accordingly, you should carefully consider the information
contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectus, including the risk factors listed
below and in the accompanying prospectus. See also �Forward-Looking Statements.�

Risks Related to Our Business

Investment in our securities involves various risks. In making an investment decision, you should carefully consider the risks and uncertainties
described under the heading �Risk Factors� in our Annual Report on Form 20-F for the year ended December 31, 2014, our Reports of Foreign
Private Issuer on Form 6-K that are incorporated herein by reference and any future filings made by Teva pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or
15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the �Exchange Act�), prior to the termination of this offering as well as the risk factors
below.

Risks Related to the Actavis Generics Acquisition

If the Actavis Generics acquisition is consummated, generics will be a significantly larger component of our business.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2015, our generics segment represented approximately 46% of our revenues. Following the
consummation of the Actavis Generics acquisition, generics will comprise a significantly larger component of our business, expected to be
approximately 60% of our revenues. Accordingly, we will be increasingly subject to the risks associated with that business.

Teva may fail to realize all of the anticipated benefits of the Actavis Generics acquisition or those benefits may take longer to realize than
expected. Teva may also encounter significant difficulties in integrating Actavis Generics.

The ability of Teva to realize the anticipated benefits of the Actavis Generics acquisition will depend, to a large extent, on Teva�s ability to
integrate the Actavis Generics business. The combination of two independent businesses is a complex, costly and time-consuming process. As a
result, Teva and Actavis Generics will be required to devote significant management attention and resources prior to closing to prepare for
integrating, and Teva will be required to devote significant management attention and resources post-closing to integrate, the business practices
and operations of Teva and Actavis Generics. The integration process may disrupt the businesses and, if implemented ineffectively, would
restrict the realization of the full expected benefits. The failure to meet the challenges involved in integrating the two businesses and to realize
the anticipated benefits of the transactions could cause an interruption of, or a loss of momentum in, the activities of the combined businesses
and could adversely affect the results of operations of the combined businesses.

In addition, the overall integration of the businesses may result in material unanticipated problems, expenses, liabilities, competitive responses,
loss of customer and other business relationships, and diversion of management�s attention. The difficulties of combining the operations of the
companies include, among others:

� the diversion of management�s attention to integration matters;

� difficulties in achieving anticipated cost savings, synergies, business opportunities and growth prospects from the combination;

� difficulties in the integration of operations and systems;

� conforming standards, controls, procedures and accounting and other policies, business cultures and compensation structures
between the two companies;

� difficulties in the assimilation of employees;
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� difficulties in managing the expanded operations of a significantly larger and more complex company;
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� challenges in keeping existing customers and obtaining new customers;

� challenges in attracting and retaining key personnel; and

� coordinating a geographically dispersed organization.
Many of these factors will be outside of our control and any one of them could result in increased costs, decreases in the amount of expected
revenues and diversion of management�s time and energy, which could materially impact the business, financial condition and results of
operations of the combined company. In addition, even if the operations of the businesses of Teva and Actavis Generics are integrated
successfully, the full benefits of the transactions and other pending acquisitions (such as the Rimsa acquisition) may not be realized, including
the synergies, cost savings or sales or growth opportunities that are expected. These benefits may not be achieved within the anticipated time
frame, or at all. Further, additional unanticipated costs may be incurred in the integration of the businesses of Teva and Actavis Generics. All of
these factors could cause dilution to the earnings per share of Teva, decrease or delay the expected accretive effect of the transactions, and
negatively impact the price of the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares or our ADSs. As a result, it cannot be assured that the Actavis
Generics acquisition will result in the realization of the full benefits anticipated from such transaction.

If the Actavis Generics acquisition is consummated, Teva will incur a substantial amount of debt to finance the aggregate cash consideration
portion and certain other amounts to be paid in connection with the acquisition, which will increase its expenses and could adversely affect
Teva�s business, including by restricting its ability to engage in additional transactions or incur additional indebtedness or resulting in a
downgrade or other adverse action with respect to Teva�s credit rating.

In connection with the Actavis Generics acquisition, Teva expects that one or more of its subsidiaries will borrow approximately $27 billion
through various debt financings that it will guarantee. Following the completion of the acquisition, on a pro forma basis, giving effect to the
incurrence of debt, the consolidated debt of Teva would have been approximately $38.7 billion as of September 30, 2015. As a result, Teva�s
borrowing costs will increase significantly.

This substantial level of debt could have important consequences to Teva�s business, including, but not limited to:

� reducing the benefits Teva expects to receive from the Actavis Generics acquisition;

� making it more difficult for Teva to satisfy its obligations;

� limiting Teva�s ability to borrow additional funds and increasing the cost of any such borrowing;

� increasing Teva�s vulnerability to, and reducing its flexibility to respond to, general adverse economic and industry conditions;

� limiting Teva�s flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in its business and the industry in which it operates;

� placing Teva at a competitive disadvantage as compared to its competitors, to the extent that they are not as highly leveraged; and

� restricting Teva from pursuing certain business opportunities.
Teva�s credit ratings impact the cost and availability of future borrowings and, accordingly, Teva�s cost of capital. Teva�s ratings at any time will
reflect each rating organization�s then opinion of Teva�s financial strength, operating performance and ability to meet its debt obligations.
Following the announcement of the Actavis Generics acquisition, Standard and Poor�s Financial Services LLC and Moody�s Investor Service, Inc.
downgraded Teva�s ratings to BBB+ and Baa1, respectively, and expect to further downgrade Teva�s ratings in connection with the
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available to Teva prior to the acquisition. If Teva�s credit ratings are downgraded or put on watch for a potential downgrade, Teva may not be
able to sell additional debt securities or borrow money in the amounts, at the times or interest rates or upon the more favorable terms and
conditions that might be available if Teva�s current credit ratings are maintained.

Teva expects that, for a period of time following the consummation of the Actavis Generics acquisition, Teva will have significantly less cash
on hand than the pro forma cash on hand of the combined businesses prior to the closing. This reduced amount of cash could adversely
affect Teva�s ability to grow.

Teva is expected to have, for a period of time following the consummation of the Actavis Generics acquisition, significantly less cash and cash
equivalents on hand than the approximately $928 million of cash and cash equivalents that Teva had as of September 30, 2015. On a pro forma
basis, giving effect to the Actavis Generics acquisition as if it had been consummated on September 30, 2015, Teva would have had $617
million of cash and cash equivalents. Although the management of Teva believes that it will have access to cash sufficient to meet Teva�s
business objectives and capital needs, the lessened availability of cash and cash equivalents for a period of time following the consummation of
the Actavis Generics acquisition could constrain Teva�s ability to grow its business. Teva�s more leveraged financial position following the
Actavis Generics acquisition could also make it vulnerable to general economic downturns and industry conditions, and place it at a competitive
disadvantage relative to its competitors that have more cash at their disposal. In the event that Teva does not have adequate capital to maintain or
develop its business, additional capital may not be available to Teva on a timely basis, on favorable terms, or at all.

The purchase agreement for the Actavis Generics acquisition may be terminated in accordance with its terms and the Actavis Generics
acquisition may not be completed.

The purchase agreement for the Actavis Generics acquisition contains a number of conditions that must be fulfilled to complete the acquisition.
Those conditions primarily consist of U.S. and European Union antitrust approvals and other customary conditions, including, among others,
(i) the accuracy of representations and warranties and compliance with covenants and (ii) the absence of any material adverse effect with respect
to Actavis Generics or Teva. The purchase agreement contains certain customary termination rights, including, among others, the right of either
party to terminate the purchase agreement if the closing has not occurred by July 26, 2016, which date may be extended by up to an additional
three months in certain circumstances.

While we intend to use the proceeds of this offering to fund the Actavis Generics acquisition, this offering is not contingent on the completion of
the Actavis Generics acquisition. If the Actavis Generics acquisition is not consummated, holders of the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares
will be exposed to the risks faced by the Company�s existing business without any of the potential benefits from the Actavis Generics acquisition.
In these circumstances, such holders will also be relying on the judgment of our management and board of directors with regard to the use of the
proceeds from this offering, and will not have the opportunity, as part of their investment decision, to assess whether the proceeds are being used
appropriately. In these circumstances it is possible that the proceeds will be invested in a way that does not yield a favorable, or any, return for
us or our securityholders. In addition, if the purchase agreement is terminated in specified circumstances, certain termination fees become
payable.

Teva and Allergan must obtain governmental and regulatory consents to consummate the Actavis Generics acquisition, which if delayed or
not granted or granted with unacceptable conditions, may prevent, delay or jeopardize the consummation of the transaction, result in
additional expenditures of money and resources and/or reduce the anticipated benefits of the transaction.

Consummation of the Actavis Generics acquisition will require approval by certain governmental and regulatory authorities, including those
required under the antitrust and competition laws of those in the U.S., the European Union and certain other foreign countries and authorities.
The governmental agencies with which the parties will make these filings and seek certain of these approvals and consents have broad discretion
in administering the governing regulations. Teva can provide no assurance that all required approvals and consents will be obtained. Moreover,
as a condition to their approval of the transaction, certain governmental agencies
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may impose requirements, limitations or costs or require divestitures or place restrictions on the conduct of the business of the combined
company after the closing of the acquisition. Any one of these requirements, limitations, costs, divestitures or restrictions could jeopardize or
delay the effective time of the acquisition or materially reduce the anticipated benefits of the transaction. If the parties to the transaction agree to
any material requirements, limitations, costs, divestitures or restrictions in order to obtain any approvals or clearances required to consummate
the acquisition, these requirements, limitations, costs, divestitures or restrictions could adversely affect Teva�s ability to integrate Actavis
Generics with its operations and/or reduce or eliminate the anticipated benefits of the transaction. This could result in a failure to consummate
the transactions or have a material adverse effect on the business and results of operations of the combined company. In addition, if the purchase
agreement is terminated under certain circumstances by Allergan or Teva due to failure to obtain necessary antitrust approvals, then Teva must
pay Allergan $1 billion.

The actual financial positions and results of operations of Teva and Actavis Generics may differ materially from the unaudited pro forma
financial data included in this prospectus supplement.

The pro forma financial information contained in this prospectus supplement is presented for illustrative purposes only and may not be an
indication of what Teva�s financial position or results of operations would have been had the transactions been completed on the dates indicated.
The pro forma financial information has been derived from the audited and unaudited historical financial statements of Teva, and Actavis
Generics and certain adjustments and assumptions have been made regarding the combined businesses after giving effect to the transactions. The
assets and liabilities of Actavis Generics have been measured at fair value based on various preliminary estimates using assumptions that Teva�s
management believes are reasonable utilizing information currently available. The process for estimating the fair value of acquired assets and
assumed liabilities requires the use of judgment in determining the appropriate assumptions and estimates. These estimates may be revised as
additional information becomes available and as additional analyses are performed. Differences between preliminary estimates in the pro forma
financial information and the final acquisition accounting will occur and could have a material impact on the pro forma financial information
and the combined company�s financial position and future results of operations.

In addition, the assumptions used in preparing the pro forma financial information may not prove to be accurate, and other factors may affect
Teva�s financial condition or results of operations following the closing. Any potential decline in Teva�s financial condition or results of
operations may cause significant variations in Teva�s share price.

Teva will incur direct and indirect costs as a result of the Actavis Generics acquisition.

Teva will incur substantial expenses in connection with and as a result of completing the Actavis Generics acquisition and, over a period of time
following the completion of the Actavis Generics acquisition, Teva further expects to incur substantial expenses in connection with coordinating
the businesses, operations, policies and procedures of Teva and Actavis Generics. While Teva has assumed that a certain level of transaction
expenses will be incurred, factors beyond Teva�s control could affect the total amount or the timing of these expenses. Many of the expenses that
will be incurred, by their nature, are difficult to estimate accurately.

Risks Related to the Ordinary Shares Underlying the ADSs

Our ability to declare and pay dividends on our ordinary shares, including those underlying the ADSs, may be limited.

Our declaration and payment of dividends on our ordinary shares (including those underlying the ADSs) in the future will be determined by our
board of directors (or, to the extent permissible under the Articles and applicable law, an authorized committee thereof) in its sole discretion and
will depend on business conditions, our financial condition, earnings and liquidity and other factors. The agreements governing any of our and
our subsidiaries� existing or future indebtedness may limit our ability to declare and pay dividends on our ordinary shares (including those
underlying the ADSs). In the event that the agreements governing any such indebtedness
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restrict our ability to declare and pay dividends in cash on our ordinary shares (including those underlying the ADSs), we may be unable to
declare and pay dividends in cash on our ordinary shares (including those underlying the ADSs) unless we can repay or refinance the amounts
outstanding under such agreements.

Under Israeli law, we may declare and pay a dividend only if, upon the reasonable determination of our board of directors, the distribution will
not prevent us from being able to meet the terms of our existing and foreseeable obligations as they become due. Under the Israeli Companies
Law, the distribution amount is further limited to the greater of retained earnings or earnings accumulated over the two most recent years
according to our then last adjusted, reviewed or audited financial statements, provided that the date of the financial statements is not more than
six months prior to the date of distribution. In the event that we do not have accumulated earnings legally available for distribution, as defined in
the Israeli Companies Law, we may seek the approval of the court in order to distribute a dividend. The court may approve our request if it is
convinced that there is no reasonable concern that the payment of a dividend will prevent us from satisfying our existing and foreseeable
obligations as they become due.

Our ordinary shares (including those underlying the ADSs) will rank junior to the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares with respect to
dividends and amounts payable in the event of our liquidation, dissolution or winding up.

Our ordinary shares (including those underlying the ADSs) will rank junior to the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares with respect to the
payment of dividends and amounts payable in the event of our liquidation, dissolution or winding up. This means that, unless full cumulative
dividends have been paid or set aside for payment on all outstanding Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares for all accrued dividend periods,
no dividends may be declared or paid on our ordinary shares (including those underlying the ADSs). Likewise, in the event of our voluntary or
involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up, no distribution of our assets may be made to holders of our ordinary shares (or ADSs
representing them) until we have paid to holders of the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares a liquidation preference equal to $1,000 per
share plus accrued and unpaid dividends.

Our ordinary shares (including those underlying the ADSs) will rank junior to all of our consolidated liabilities.

In the event of a bankruptcy, liquidation, dissolution or winding up, our assets will be available to pay obligations on our ordinary shares
(including those underlying the ADSs) only after all of our consolidated liabilities have been paid. In the event of a bankruptcy, liquidation,
dissolution or winding up, there may not be sufficient assets remaining, after paying our and our subsidiaries� liabilities, to pay amounts due on
any or all of our ADSs and our ordinary shares then outstanding. As of September 30, 2015, we had a total of approximately $11.7 billion of
outstanding debt and, on an as-adjusted basis after giving effect to the Actavis Generics acquisition (but not the Rimsa acquisition) and the
proposed debt financings, would have had approximately $38.7 billion of outstanding debt. We have the ability to, and may incur, additional
debt in the future.

The Israeli withholding rate on dividend distributions is uncertain and may vary from distribution to distribution.

The rate of withholding taxes under Israeli law applicable to dividend payments with respect to our ADSs depends on the profits out of which
Teva chooses to make the payments. Accordingly, withholding on dividend distributions could be imposed generally at a rate of 15%, 20% or
25%, or a blended rate between 15% and 25%, unless the shareholder is or was a substantial shareholder, as defined under Israeli law. See �Israeli
Tax Considerations�Israeli Taxation Applicable to Holders of ADSs�Capital Gains and Income Taxes Applicable to Israeli Resident Shareholders�
and �Withholding Taxes on Dividends Distributed by Teva to Non-Israeli Residents.� Holders should consult their tax advisors regarding the
availability of the foreign tax credit under the holder�s particular circumstances and the requirements for claiming such credit.
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Certain rights of the holders of the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares and certain contractual and statutory provisions could delay or
prevent an otherwise beneficial takeover or takeover attempt of us and, therefore, could reduce the ability of our ordinary shares (including
those underlying our ADSs) to benefit from any such takeover or takeover attempt.

Certain rights of the holders of the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares could make it more difficult or more expensive for a third party to
acquire us. For example, if a fundamental change were to occur on or prior to December 15, 2018, holders of the Mandatory Convertible
Preferred Shares may have the right to convert their Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares, in whole or in part, at an increased conversion rate
and will also be entitled to receive a fundamental change dividend make-whole amount equal to the present value of all remaining dividend
payments on their Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares. See �Description of Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares�Conversion at the
Option of the Holder Upon Fundamental Change; Fundamental Change Dividend Make-Whole Amount� in the accompanying prospectus. These
features of the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares could increase the cost of acquiring us or otherwise discourage a third party from
acquiring us or removing incumbent management.

The price of our ADSs may be volatile.

The market price of our ADSs may be influenced by many factors, some of which are beyond our control, including those described in or
incorporated by reference in this �Risk Factors� section and the following:

� the factors described below under the heading �Forward-Looking Statements;�

� actual or anticipated fluctuations in our operating results or our competitors� operating results;

� announcements by us or our competitors of new products, capacity changes, significant contracts, acquisitions or strategic
investments;

� our growth rate and our competitors� growth rates;

� the financial market and general economic conditions;

� changes in stock market analyst recommendations regarding us, our competitors or the pharmaceutical industry generally, or lack of
analyst coverage of our ADSs;

� sales of our ADSs or ordinary shares by our executive officers, directors and significant shareholders or any sales of substantial
amounts of our ADSs or ordinary shares;

� developments indicating the Actavis Generics acquisition will or will not occur;

� changes in accounting principles; and

� changes in tax laws and regulations.
Sales of substantial amounts of our ADSs or ordinary shares in the public market, or the perception that these sales may occur, could cause
the market price of our ADSs to decline.
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Sales of substantial amounts of our ordinary shares (or ADSs with respect thereto) in the public market, including the approximately 100 million
of our ordinary shares (or ADSs with respect thereto) being issued to pay the stock consideration portion of the Actavis Generics acquisition, or
the perception that these sales may occur, or the conversion of the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares or the payment of dividends on the
Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares in the form of our ADSs, or the perception that such conversions or dividends could occur, could cause
the market price of our ADSs to decline. This could also impair our ability to raise additional capital through the sale of our equity securities.

The availability of our ADSs for sale in the future could reduce the market price of our ADSs.

In the future we may issue additional securities to raise capital. We may also acquire interests in other companies using our ADSs or ordinary
shares or a combination of cash and our ADSs or ordinary shares. We may also issue securities convertible into our ADSs or ordinary shares in
addition to the Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares offered in the concurrent Mandatory Convertible Preferred Shares offering. Any of these
events may dilute your ownership interest in us and have an adverse impact on the price of our ADSs.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Our disclosure and analysis in this prospectus supplement contain or incorporate by reference some forward-looking statements.
Forward-looking statements describe our current expectations or forecasts of future events. You can identify these statements by the fact that
they do not relate strictly to historical or2px;padding-bottom:2px;padding-right:2px;">

$
84,045

$
80,150

Nuclear fuel

2,011

2,131

Construction work in progress

6,492

4,732

Accumulated depreciation and amortization

(21,460
)

(20,101
)
Total property, plant and equipment - net ($14,186 and $14,632 related to VIEs, respectively)

71,088

66,912

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

1,381

1,292

Customer receivables, net of allowances of $9 and $5, respectively
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2,147

1,784

Other receivables

603

655

Materials, supplies and fossil fuel inventory

1,352

1,289

Regulatory assets

551

524

Derivatives

442

885

Assets held for sale

—

452

Other

551

528

Total current assets

7,027

7,409

OTHER ASSETS

Special use funds
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5,894

5,434

Other investments ($474 and $479 related to a VIE, respectively)

2,983

2,482

Prepaid benefit costs

1,217

1,177

Regulatory assets ($53 and $107 related to a VIE, respectively)

3,290

1,894

Derivatives

1,546

1,350

Other

3,736

3,335

Total other assets

18,666

15,672

TOTAL ASSETS

$
96,781

$
89,993

CAPITALIZATION
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Common stock ($0.01 par value, authorized shares - 800; outstanding shares - 470 and 468, respectively)

$
5

$
5

Additional paid-in capital

9,046

8,948

Retained earnings

17,299

15,458

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

48

(70
)
Total common shareholders' equity

26,398

24,341

Noncontrolling interests

923

990

Total equity

27,321

25,331

Long-term debt ($5,909 and $5,080 related to VIEs, respectively)

30,345

27,818

Total capitalization
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57,666

53,149

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Commercial paper

2,074

268

Other short-term debt

255

150

Current maturities of long-term debt

2,285

2,604

Accounts payable

2,256

3,447

Customer deposits

449

470

Accrued interest and taxes

873

480

Derivatives

257

404

Accrued construction-related expenditures
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921

1,120

Regulatory liabilities

157

299

Liabilities associated with assets held for sale

—

451

Other

2,077

1,226

Total current liabilities

11,604

10,919

OTHER LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED CREDITS

Asset retirement obligations

2,882

2,736

Deferred income taxes

12,563

11,101

Regulatory liabilities

4,895

4,906
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Derivatives

514

477

Deferral related to differential membership interests - VIEs

4,542

4,656

Other

2,115

2,049

Total other liabilities and deferred credits

27,511

25,925

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

$
96,781

$
89,993

This report should be read in conjunction with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements appearing in the 2016 Form
10-K.
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(millions)
(unaudited)

Nine Months
Ended
September 30,
2017 2016

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income $3,252 $1,988
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 2,576 2,262
Nuclear fuel and other amortization 210 275
Unrealized losses on marked to market derivative contracts - net 45 369
Foreign currency transaction losses (gains) (23 ) 99
Deferred income taxes 1,316 766
Cost recovery clauses and franchise fees 61 111
Acquisition of purchased power agreement (258 ) —
Benefits associated with differential membership interests - net (311 ) (220 )
Gains on disposal of a business/assets - net (1,170 ) (291 )
Recoverable storm-related costs (334 ) (17 )
Other - net 106 (161 )
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Current assets (544 ) (204 )
Noncurrent assets (77 ) (17 )
Current liabilities 299 362
Noncurrent liabilities 12 (28 )
Net cash provided by operating activities 5,160 5,294
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures of FPL (3,676 ) (2,976 )
Independent power and other investments of NEER (4,678 ) (4,610 )
Nuclear fuel purchases (175 ) (194 )
Other capital expenditures and other investments (58 ) (149 )
Proceeds from sale of the fiber-optic telecommunications business 1,482 —
Sale of independent power and other investments of NEER 159 395
Proceeds from sale or maturity of securities in special use funds and other investments 2,059 2,635
Purchases of securities in special use funds and other investments (2,146 ) (2,711 )
Proceeds from sales of noncontrolling interests in NEP — 645
Other - net 198 (18 )
Net cash used in investing activities (6,835 ) (6,983 )
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Issuances of long-term debt 5,196 4,644
Retirements of long-term debt (3,892 ) (2,654 )
Proceeds from differential membership investors 340 328
Net change in commercial paper 1,806 254
Proceeds from other short-term debt 200 500
Repayments of other short-term debt (2 ) (362 )
Issuances of common stock - net 36 528
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Dividends on common stock (1,382 ) (1,205 )
Other - net (538 ) (234 )
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,764 1,799
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 89 110
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 1,292 571
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $1,381 $681
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Accrued property additions $2,036 $2,655
Decrease (increase) in property, plant and equipment - net as a result of cash grants primarily under
the Recovery Act $(145 ) $403

Increase in property, plant and equipment - net as a result of a settlement/noncash exchange $(92 ) $(70 )
Proceeds from differential membership investors used to reduce debt $— $100

This report should be read in conjunction with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
appearing in the 2016 Form 10-K.
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC.
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY
(millions)
(unaudited)

Common
Stock Additional

Paid-In
Capital

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income
(Loss)

Retained
Earnings

Total
Common
Shareholders'
Equity

Non-
controlling
Interests

Total
EquityShares

Aggregate
Par
Value

Balances, December 31, 2016 468 $ 5 $ 8,948 $ (70 ) $15,458 $ 24,341 $ 990 $25,331
Net income — — — — 3,223 3,223 29
Issuances of common stock, net of
issuance cost of less than $1 2 — 24 — — 24 —

Share-based payment activity — — 77 — — 77 —
Dividends on common stock — — — — (1,382 ) (1,382 ) —
Other comprehensive income — — — 118 — 118 11
Sale of NEER assets to NEP — — — — — — (17 )
Distributions to noncontrolling
interests — — — — — — (64 )

Other — — (3 ) — — (3 ) (26 )
Balances, September 30, 2017 470 $ 5 $ 9,046 $ 48 $17,299 $ 26,398 $ 923 $27,321

Common
Stock Additional

Paid-In
Capital

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income
(Loss)

Retained
Earnings

Total
Common
Shareholders'
Equity

Non-
controlling
Interests

Total
EquityShares

Aggregate
Par
Value

Balances, December 31, 2015 461 $ 5 $ 8,596 $ (167 ) $14,140 $ 22,574 $ 538 $23,112
Net income — — — — 1,946 1,946 42
Issuances of common stock, net of
issuance cost of less than $1 5 — 523 — — 523 —

Share-based payment activity 1 — 96 — — 96 —
Dividends on common stock — — — — (1,205 ) (1,205 ) —
Premium on equity units — — (200 ) — — (200 ) —
Other comprehensive income (loss) — — — 131 — 131 (19 )
Sale of NEER assets to NEP — — 49 — — 49 440
Distributions to noncontrolling
interests — — — — — — (37 )

Other — — (25 ) — 18 (7 ) (2 )
Balances, September 30, 2016 467 $ 5 $ 9,039 $ (36 ) $14,899 $ 23,907 $ 962 $24,869
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This report should be read in conjunction with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
appearing in the 2016 Form 10-K.
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(millions)
(unaudited)

Three Months
Ended
September 30,

Nine Months
Ended
September 30,

2017 2016 2017 2016
OPERATING
REVENUES$3,477 $3,283 $9,095 $8,337

OPERATING
EXPENSES
(INCOME)
Fuel,
purchased
power
and
interchange

1,036 1,045 2,696 2,556

Other
operations
and
maintenance

362 403 1,137 1,203

Depreciation
and
amortization
704 587 1,514 1,207

Taxes
other
than
income
taxes
and
other
-
net

353 327 975 908

Total
operating
expenses
-
net

2,455 2,362 6,322 5,874

OPERATING
INCOME1,022 921 2,773 2,463

OTHER
INCOME
(DEDUCTIONS)
Interest
expense(121 ) (114 ) (360 ) (342 )

20 17 55 55
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Allowance
for
equity
funds
used
during
construction
Other
-
net
1 — 2 3

Total
other
deductions
-
net

(100 ) (97 ) (303 ) (284 )

INCOME
BEFORE
INCOME
TAXES

922 824 2,470 2,179

INCOME
TAXES356 309 933 823

NET
INCOME(a)$566 $515 $1,537 $1,356

_______________________
(a)FPL's comprehensive income is the same as reported net income.
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This report should be read in conjunction with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
appearing in the 2016 Form 10-K.
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(millions, except share amount)
(unaudited)
September 30,
2017

December 31,
2016

ELECTRIC
UTILITY
PLANT
AND
OTHER
PROPERTY
Plant
in
service
and
other
property

$ 46,394 $ 44,966

Nuclear
fuel1,260 1,308

Construction
work
in
progress

3,341 2,039

Accumulated
depreciation
and
amortization

(12,730 ) (12,304 )

Total
electric
utility
plant
and
other
property
-
net

38,265 36,009

CURRENT
ASSETS
Cash
and
cash
equivalents

8 33

Customer
receivables,
net
of
allowances

1,212 768
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of
$5
and
$2,
respectively
Other
receivables225 148

Materials,
supplies
and
fossil
fuel
inventory

903 851

Regulatory
assets551 524

Derivatives7 209
Other176 213
Total
current
assets
3,082 2,746

OTHER
ASSETS
Special
use
funds
3,963 3,665

Prepaid
benefit
costs
1,332 1,301

Regulatory
assets
($53
and
$107
related
to
a
VIE,
respectively)

2,971 1,573

Other302 207
Total
other
assets
8,568 6,746

TOTAL
ASSETS$ 49,915 $ 45,501

CAPITALIZATION
Common
stock
(no
par
value,
1,000

$ 1,373 $ 1,373
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shares
authorized,
issued
and
outstanding)
Additional
paid-in
capital
8,291 8,332

Retained
earnings7,682 6,875

Total
common
shareholder's
equity

17,346 16,580

Long-term
debt
($74
and
$144
related
to
a
VIE,
respectively)

10,055 9,705

Total
capitalization27,401 26,285

CURRENT
LIABILITIES
Commercial
paper1,079 268

Other
short-term
debt
250 150

Current
maturities
of
long-term
debt

463 367

Accounts
payable764 837

Customer
deposits446 466

Accrued
interest
and
taxes

637 240

Accrued
construction-related
expenditures
218 262

Regulatory
liabilities145 294
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Other1,576 497
Total
current
liabilities
5,578 3,381

OTHER
LIABILITIES
AND
DEFERRED
CREDITS
Asset
retirement
obligations
2,001 1,919

Deferred
income
taxes
9,554 8,541

Regulatory
liabilities4,855 4,893

Other526 482
Total
other
liabilities
and
deferred
credits

16,936 15,835

COMMITMENTS
AND
CONTINGENCIES
TOTAL
CAPITALIZATION
AND
LIABILITIES

$ 49,915 $ 45,501

This report should be read in conjunction with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
appearing in the 2016 Form 10-K.
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FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(millions)
(unaudited)

Nine Months
Ended
September 30,
2017 2016
CASH
FLOWS
FROM
OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Net
income$1,537 $1,356

Adjustments
to
reconcile
net
income
to
net
cash
provided
by
(used
in)
operating
activities:
Depreciation
and
amortization
1,514 1,207

Nuclear
fuel
and
other
amortization

153 167

Deferred
income
taxes
987 569

Cost
recovery
clauses
and
franchise
fees

61 111

Acquisition
of
purchased

(258 ) —
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power
agreement
Recoverable
storm-related
costs
(334 ) (17 )

Other
-
net
(63 ) (15 )

Changes
in
operating
assets
and
liabilities:
Current
assets(578 ) (185 )

Noncurrent
assets(45 ) 12

Current
liabilities507 679

Noncurrent
liabilities(13 ) (94 )

Net
cash
provided
by
operating
activities

3,468 3,790

CASH
FLOWS
FROM
INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Capital
expenditures(3,676 ) (2,976 )

Nuclear
fuel
purchases
(104 ) (121 )

Proceeds
from
sale
or
maturity
of
securities
in
special
use
funds

1,241 1,775

Purchases
of
(1,320 ) (1,836 )
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securities
in
special
use
funds
Other
-
net
29 32

Net
cash
used
in
investing
activities

(3,830 ) (3,126 )

CASH
FLOWS
FROM
FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Issuances
of
long-term
debt

200 150

Retirements
of
long-term
debt

(73 ) (262 )

Net
change
in
commercial
paper

811 408

Proceeds
from
other
short-term
debt

200 500

Repayments
of
other
short-term
debt

(2 ) (150 )

Dividends
to
NEE
(800 ) (1,300 )

Other
-
net
1 13

Net
cash
provided

337 (641 )
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by
(used
in)
financing
activities
Net
increase
(decrease)
in
cash
and
cash
equivalents

(25 ) 23

Cash
and
cash
equivalents
at
beginning
of
period

33 23

Cash
and
cash
equivalents
at
end
of
period

$8 $46

SUPPLEMENTAL
SCHEDULE
OF
NONCASH
INVESTING
AND
FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Accrued
property
additions
$400 $475

Increase
in
electric
utility
plant
and
other
property
-
net
as

$ (96 ) $—
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a
result
of
a
noncash
exchange

This report should be read in conjunction with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
appearing in the 2016 Form 10-K.
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(unaudited)

The accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the 2016 Form
10-K. In the opinion of NEE and FPL management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals)
considered necessary for fair financial statement presentation have been made. Certain amounts included in the prior
year's condensed consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation.
The results of operations for an interim period generally will not give a true indication of results for the year.

1.  Employee Retirement Benefits

NEE sponsors a qualified noncontributory defined benefit pension plan for substantially all employees of NEE and its
subsidiaries and sponsors a contributory postretirement plan for other benefits for retirees of NEE and its subsidiaries
meeting certain eligibility requirements.

The components of net periodic (income) cost for the plans are as follows:
Pension
Benefits

Postretirement
Benefits

Pension
Benefits

Postretirement
Benefits

Three
Months
Ended
September
30,

Three Months
Ended
September 30,

Nine
Months
Ended
September
30,

Nine Months
Ended
September 30,

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
(millions)

Service cost $16 $16 $ — $ — $49 $47 $ 1 $ 1
Interest cost 21 26 2 3 63 78 6 10
Expected return on plan assets (67 ) (65 ) — — (202 ) (195 ) — —
Amortization of prior service cost (benefit) — — (4 ) — (1 ) 1 (6 ) (2 )
Special termination benefits — — — — 38 — — —
Postretirement benefits settlement — — — — — — 1 —
Net periodic (income) cost at NEE $(30) $(23) $ (2 ) $ 3 $(53) $(69) $ 2 $ 9
Net periodic (income) cost at FPL $(20) $(15) $ (2 ) $ 2 $(32) $(44) $ 1 $ 7

Amendments to Presentation of Retirement Benefits - In March 2017, the FASB issued an accounting standards
update that requires certain changes in classification of components of net periodic pension and postretirement benefit
costs within the income statement and allows only the service cost component to be eligible for capitalization. This
standards update will be applied using the retrospective approach for presentation of the components of net periodic
pension and postretirement benefit costs and the prospective approach for capitalization of service cost. NEE and FPL
will apply this standards update on January 1, 2018, and are currently evaluating the impact the adoption will have on
their consolidated financial statements.

2.  Derivative Instruments

NEE and FPL use derivative instruments (primarily swaps, options, futures and forwards) to manage the physical and
financial risks inherent in the purchase and sale of fuel and electricity, as well as interest rate and foreign currency
exchange rate risk associated primarily with outstanding and expected future debt issuances and borrowings, and to
optimize the value of NEER's power generation and gas infrastructure assets. NEE and FPL do not utilize hedge
accounting for their cash flow and fair value hedges.
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With respect to commodities related to NEE's competitive energy business, NEER employs risk management
procedures to conduct its activities related to optimizing the value of its power generation and gas infrastructure
assets, providing full energy and capacity requirements services primarily to distribution utilities, and engaging in
power and gas marketing and trading activities to take advantage of expected future favorable price movements and
changes in the expected volatility of prices in the energy markets. These risk management activities involve the use of
derivative instruments executed within prescribed limits to manage the risk associated with fluctuating commodity
prices. Transactions in derivative instruments are executed on recognized exchanges or via the OTC markets,
depending on the most favorable credit terms and market execution factors. For NEER's power generation and gas
infrastructure assets, derivative instruments are used to hedge all or a portion of the expected output of these assets.
These hedges are designed to reduce the effect of adverse changes in the wholesale forward commodity markets
associated with NEER's power generation and gas infrastructure assets. With regard to full energy and capacity
requirements services, NEER is required to vary the quantity of energy and related services based on the load
demands of the customers served. For this type of transaction, derivative instruments are used to hedge the anticipated
electricity quantities required to serve these customers and reduce the effect of unfavorable changes in the forward
energy markets. Additionally, NEER takes positions in energy markets based on differences between actual forward
market levels and management's view of fundamental market conditions, including supply/demand imbalances,
changes in traditional flows of energy, changes in short- and long-term weather patterns and anticipated regulatory
and legislative outcomes. NEER uses derivative instruments to realize value from these market dislocations, subject to
strict risk management limits around market, operational and credit exposure.
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

Derivative instruments, when required to be marked to market, are recorded on NEE's and FPL's condensed
consolidated balance sheets as either an asset or liability measured at fair value. At FPL, substantially all changes in
the derivatives' fair value are deferred as a regulatory asset or liability until the contracts are settled, and, upon
settlement, any gains or losses are passed through the fuel clause. For NEE's non-rate regulated operations,
predominantly NEER, essentially all changes in the derivatives' fair value for power purchases and sales, fuel sales
and trading activities are recognized on a net basis in operating revenues; fuel purchases used in the production of
electricity are recognized in fuel, purchased power and interchange expense; and the equity method investees' related
activity is recognized in equity in earnings of equity method investees in NEE's condensed consolidated statements of
income. Settlement gains and losses are included within the line items in the condensed consolidated statements of
income to which they relate. Transactions for which physical delivery is deemed not to have occurred are presented on
a net basis in the condensed consolidated statements of income. For commodity derivatives, NEE believes that, where
offsetting positions exist at the same location for the same time, the transactions are considered to have been netted
and therefore physical delivery has been deemed not to have occurred for financial reporting purposes. Settlements
related to derivative instruments are primarily recognized in net cash provided by operating activities in NEE's and
FPL's condensed consolidated statements of cash flows.

For interest rate and foreign currency derivative instruments, all changes in the derivatives' fair value, as well as the
transaction gain or loss on foreign denominated debt, are recognized in interest expense in NEE's condensed
consolidated statements of income. In addition, for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, NEE
reclassified approximately $2 million ($1 million after-tax) and $17 million ($10 million after tax), respectively, from
AOCI to interest expense primarily because it became probable that related future transactions being hedged would
not occur. At September 30, 2017, NEE's AOCI included amounts related to discontinued interest rate cash flow
hedges with expiration dates through March 2035 and foreign currency cash flow hedges with expiration dates
through September 2030. Approximately $27 million of net losses included in AOCI at September 30, 2017 is
expected to be reclassified into earnings within the next 12 months as the principal and/or interest payments are made.
Such amounts assume no change in scheduled principal payments.

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments - The tables below present NEE's and FPL's gross derivative positions at
September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016, as required by disclosure rules. However, the majority of the underlying
contracts are subject to master netting agreements and generally would not be contractually settled on a gross basis.
Therefore, the tables below also present the derivative positions on a net basis, which reflect the offsetting of positions
of certain transactions within the portfolio, the contractual ability to settle contracts under master netting arrangements
and the netting of margin cash collateral (see Note 3 - Recurring Fair Value Measurements for netting information), as
well as the location of the net derivative position on the condensed consolidated balance sheets.

September 30, 2017
Gross Basis Net Basis
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
(millions)

NEE:
Commodity contracts $4,081 $ 2,546 $1,885 $ 403
Interest rate contracts 76 299 92 315
Foreign currency contracts — 42 11 53
Total fair values $4,157 $ 2,887 $1,988 $ 771
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FPL:
Commodity contracts $11 $ 7 $7 $ 3

Net fair value by NEE balance sheet line item:
Current derivative assets(a) $442
Noncurrent derivative assets(b) 1,546
Current derivative liabilities $ 257
Noncurrent derivative liabilities(c) 514
Total derivatives $1,988 $ 771

Net fair value by FPL balance sheet line item:
Current derivative assets $7
Current other liabilities $ 3
Total derivatives $7 $ 3
———————————————
(a)Reflects the netting of approximately $74 million in margin cash collateral received from counterparties.
(b)Reflects the netting of approximately $12 million in margin cash collateral received from counterparties.
(c)Reflects the netting of approximately $33 million in margin cash collateral paid to counterparties.
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

December 31, 2016
Gross Basis Net Basis
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
(millions)

NEE:
Commodity contracts $4,590 $ 2,968 $1,938 $ 483
Interest rate contracts 288 284 296 292
Foreign currency contracts 1 106 1 106
Total fair values $4,879 $ 3,358 $2,235 $ 881

FPL:
Commodity contracts $212 $ 4 $209 $ 1

Net fair value by NEE balance sheet line item:
Current derivative assets(a) $885
Noncurrent derivative assets(b) 1,350
Current derivative liabilities $ 404
Noncurrent derivative liabilities 477
Total derivatives $2,235 $ 881

Net fair value by FPL balance sheet line item:
Current derivative assets $209
Current other liabilities $ 1
Total derivatives $209 $ 1
———————————————
(a)Reflects the netting of approximately $96 million in margin cash collateral received from counterparties.
(b)Reflects the netting of approximately $71 million in margin cash collateral received from counterparties.

At September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016, NEE had approximately $13 million and $5 million (none at FPL),
respectively, in margin cash collateral received from counterparties that was not offset against derivative assets in the
above presentation. These amounts are included in current other liabilities on NEE's condensed consolidated balance
sheets. Additionally, at September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016, NEE had approximately $177 million and $129
million (none at FPL), respectively, in margin cash collateral paid to counterparties that was not offset against
derivative assets or liabilities in the above presentation. These amounts are included in current other assets on NEE's
condensed consolidated balance sheets.

Income Statement Impact of Derivative Instruments - Gains (losses) related to NEE's derivatives are recorded in
NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income as follows:

Three
Months
Ended
September
30,

Nine Months
Ended
September
30,

2017 2016 2017 2016
(millions)
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Commodity contracts:(a)
Operating revenues $114 $264 $538 $502
Fuel, purchased power and interchange — 1 — (1 )
Foreign currency contracts - interest expense (4 ) 15 53 96
Foreign currency contracts - other - net (2 ) 1 (5 ) (2 )
Interest rate contracts - interest expense (41 ) (58 ) (232 ) (515 )
Losses reclassified from AOCI to interest expense:
Interest rate contracts (13 ) (18 ) (36 ) (71 )
Foreign currency contracts (1 ) (3 ) (80 ) (9 )
Total $53 $202 $238 $—
———————————————

(a)

For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2017, FPL recorded losses of approximately $12 million and
$164 million, respectively, related to commodity contracts as regulatory assets on its condensed consolidated
balance sheets. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2016, FPL recorded approximately $35 million
of losses and $35 million of gains, respectively, related to commodity contracts as regulatory assets and regulatory
liabilities on its condensed consolidated balance sheets.

17

Edgar Filing: TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRIES LTD - Form 424B5

Table of Contents 55



NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

Notional Volumes of Derivative Instruments - The following table represents net notional volumes associated with
derivative instruments that are required to be reported at fair value in NEE's and FPL's condensed consolidated
financial statements. The table includes significant volumes of transactions that have minimal exposure to commodity
price changes because they are variably priced agreements. These volumes are only an indication of the commodity
exposure that is managed through the use of derivatives. They do not represent net physical asset positions or
non-derivative positions and their hedges, nor do they represent NEE’s and FPL’s net economic exposure, but only the
net notional derivative positions that fully or partially hedge the related asset positions. NEE and FPL had derivative
commodity contracts for the following net notional volumes:

September 30, 2017 December 31, 2016
Commodity Type NEE FPL NEE FPL

(millions)
Power (107) MWh — (84 ) MWh —
Natural gas 312 MMBtu 255 MMBtu 1,002 MMBtu 618 MMBtu
Oil (3 ) barrels — (7 ) barrels —

At September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016, NEE had interest rate contracts with notional amounts totaling
approximately $13.6 billion and $15.1 billion, respectively, and foreign currency contracts with notional amounts
totaling approximately $714 million and $705 million, respectively.

Credit-Risk-Related Contingent Features - Certain derivative instruments contain credit-risk-related contingent
features including, among other things, the requirement to maintain an investment grade credit rating from specified
credit rating agencies and certain financial ratios, as well as credit-related cross-default and material adverse change
triggers. At September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016, the aggregate fair value of NEE's derivative instruments
with credit-risk-related contingent features that were in a liability position was approximately $1.1 billion ($7 million
for FPL) and $1.3 billion ($5 million for FPL), respectively.

If the credit-risk-related contingent features underlying these derivative agreements were triggered, certain
subsidiaries of NEE, including FPL, could be required to post collateral or settle contracts according to contractual
terms which generally allow netting of contracts in offsetting positions. Certain derivative contracts contain multiple
types of credit-related triggers. To the extent these contracts contain a credit ratings downgrade trigger, the maximum
exposure is included in the following credit ratings collateral posting requirements. If FPL's and NEECH's credit
ratings were downgraded to BBB/Baa2 (a two level downgrade for FPL and a one level downgrade for NEECH from
the current lowest applicable rating), applicable NEE subsidiaries would be required to post collateral such that the
total posted collateral would be approximately $130 million (none at FPL) as of September 30, 2017 and $110 million
(none at FPL) as of December 31, 2016. If FPL's and NEECH's credit ratings were downgraded to below investment
grade, applicable NEE subsidiaries would be required to post additional collateral such that the total posted collateral
would be approximately $1.1 billion ($40 million at FPL) as of September 30, 2017 and $990 million ($10 million at
FPL) as of December 31, 2016. Some derivative contracts do not contain credit ratings downgrade triggers, but do
contain provisions that require certain financial measures be maintained and/or have credit-related cross-default
triggers. In the event these provisions were triggered, applicable NEE subsidiaries could be required to post additional
collateral of up to approximately $220 million ($140 million at FPL) as of September 30, 2017 and $225 million
($115 million at FPL) as of December 31, 2016.

Collateral related to derivatives may be posted in the form of cash or credit support in the normal course of business.
At September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016, applicable NEE subsidiaries have posted approximately $2 million
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(none at FPL) and $1 million (none at FPL), respectively, in cash and $26 million (none at FPL) and $30 million
(none at FPL), respectively, in the form of letters of credit each of which could be applied toward the collateral
requirements described above. FPL and NEECH have credit facilities generally in excess of the collateral
requirements described above that would be available to support, among other things, derivative activities. Under the
terms of the credit facilities, maintenance of a specific credit rating is not a condition to drawing on these credit
facilities, although there are other conditions to drawing on these credit facilities.

Additionally, some contracts contain certain adequate assurance provisions where a counterparty may demand
additional collateral based on subjective events and/or conditions. Due to the subjective nature of these provisions,
NEE and FPL are unable to determine an exact value for these items and they are not included in any of the
quantitative disclosures above.
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Edgar Filing: TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRIES LTD - Form 424B5

Table of Contents 57



NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

3.  Fair Value Measurements

The fair value of assets and liabilities are determined using either unadjusted quoted prices in active markets (Level 1)
or pricing inputs that are observable (Level 2) whenever that information is available and using unobservable inputs
(Level 3) to estimate fair value only when relevant observable inputs are not available. NEE and FPL use several
different valuation techniques to measure the fair value of assets and liabilities, relying primarily on the market
approach of using prices and other market information for identical and/or comparable assets and liabilities for those
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis. NEE's and FPL's assessment of the
significance of any particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect placement within
the fair value hierarchy levels. Non-performance risk, including the consideration of a credit valuation adjustment, is
also considered in the determination of fair value for all assets and liabilities measured at fair value.

Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash - NEE and FPL hold investments in money market funds. The fair value of
these funds is estimated using a market approach based on current observable market prices.

Special Use Funds and Other Investments - NEE and FPL hold primarily debt and equity securities directly, as well as
indirectly through commingled funds. Substantially all directly held equity securities are valued at their quoted market
prices. For directly held debt securities, multiple prices and price types are obtained from pricing vendors whenever
possible, which enables cross-provider validations. A primary price source is identified based on asset type, class or
issue of each security. Commingled funds, which are similar to mutual funds, are maintained by banks or investment
companies and hold certain investments in accordance with a stated set of objectives. The fair value of commingled
funds is primarily derived from the quoted prices in active markets of the underlying securities. Because the fund
shares are offered to a limited group of investors, they are not considered to be traded in an active market.

Derivative Instruments - NEE and FPL measure the fair value of commodity contracts using a combination of market
and income approaches utilizing prices observed on commodities exchanges and in the OTC markets, or through the
use of industry-standard valuation techniques, such as option modeling or discounted cash flows techniques,
incorporating both observable and unobservable valuation inputs. The resulting measurements are the best estimate of
fair value as represented by the transfer of the asset or liability through an orderly transaction in the marketplace at the
measurement date.

Most exchange-traded derivative assets and liabilities are valued directly using unadjusted quoted prices. For
exchange-traded derivative assets and liabilities where the principal market is deemed to be inactive based on average
daily volumes and open interest, the measurement is established using settlement prices from the exchanges, and
therefore considered to be valued using other observable inputs.

NEE, through its subsidiaries, including FPL, also enters into OTC commodity contract derivatives. The majority of
these contracts are transacted at liquid trading points, and the prices for these contracts are verified using quoted prices
in active markets from exchanges, brokers or pricing services for similar contracts.

NEE, through NEER, also enters into full requirements contracts, which, in most cases, meet the definition of
derivatives and are measured at fair value. These contracts typically have one or more inputs that are not observable
and are significant to the valuation of the contract. In addition, certain exchange and non-exchange traded derivative
options at NEE have one or more significant inputs that are not observable, and are valued using industry-standard
option models.
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In all cases where NEE and FPL use significant unobservable inputs for the valuation of a commodity contract,
consideration is given to the assumptions that market participants would use in valuing the asset or liability. The
primary input to the valuation models for commodity contracts is the forward commodity curve for the respective
instruments. Other inputs include, but are not limited to, assumptions about market liquidity, volatility, correlation and
contract duration as more fully described below in Significant Unobservable Inputs Used in Recurring Fair Value
Measurements. In instances where the reference markets are deemed to be inactive or do not have transactions for a
similar contract, the derivative assets and liabilities may be valued using significant other observable inputs and
potentially significant unobservable inputs. In such instances, the valuation for these contracts is established using
techniques including extrapolation from or interpolation between actively traded contracts, or estimated basis
adjustments from liquid trading points. NEE and FPL regularly evaluate and validate the inputs used to determine fair
value by a number of methods, consisting of various market price verification procedures, including the use of pricing
services and multiple broker quotes to support the market price of the various commodities. In all cases where there
are assumptions and models used to generate inputs for valuing derivative assets and liabilities, the review and
verification of the assumptions, models and changes to the models are undertaken by individuals that are independent
of those responsible for estimating fair value.

NEE uses interest rate contracts and foreign currency contracts to mitigate and adjust interest rate and foreign
currency exchange exposure related primarily to certain outstanding and expected future debt issuances and
borrowings when deemed appropriate based on market conditions or when required by financing agreements. NEE
estimates the fair value of these derivatives using an income approach based on a discounted cash flows valuation
technique utilizing the net amount of estimated future cash inflows and outflows related to the agreements.

19

Edgar Filing: TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRIES LTD - Form 424B5

Table of Contents 59



NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

Recurring Fair Value Measurements - NEE's and FPL's financial assets and liabilities and other fair value
measurements made on a recurring basis by fair value hierarchy level are as follows:

September 30, 2017
Level
1

Level
2

Level
3 Netting(a) Total

(millions)
Assets:
Cash equivalents and restricted cash:(b)
NEE - equity securities $999 $— $— $999
FPL - equity securities $112 $— $— $112
Special use funds:(c)
NEE:
Equity securities $1,590 $1,695 (d) $— $3,285
U.S. Government and municipal bonds $404 $138 $— $542
Corporate debt securities $1 $772 $— $773
Mortgage-backed securities $— $452 $— $452
Other debt securities $— $126 $— $126
FPL:
Equity securities $442 $1,545 (d) $— $1,987
U.S. Government and municipal bonds $301 $115 $— $416
Corporate debt securities $— $542 $— $542
Mortgage-backed securities $— $343 $— $343
Other debt securities $— $114 $— $114
Other investments:
NEE:
Equity securities $25 $10 $— $35
Debt securities $32 $109 $— $141
Derivatives:
NEE:
Commodity contracts $1,168 $1,503 $1,410 $ (2,196 ) $1,885 (e)
Interest rate contracts $— $76 $— $16 $92 (e)

Foreign currency contracts $— $— $— $11 $11 (e)

FPL - commodity contracts $— $10 $1 $ (4 ) $7 (e)

Liabilities:
Derivatives:
NEE:
Commodity contracts $1,144 $900 $502 $ (2,143 ) $403 (e)

Interest rate contracts $— $171 $128 $16 $315 (e)

Foreign currency contracts $— $42 $— $11 $53 (e)

FPL - commodity contracts $— $5 $2 $ (4 ) $3 (e)

———————————————

(a)

Includes the effect of the contractual ability to settle contracts under master netting arrangements and the netting of
margin cash collateral payments and receipts. NEE and FPL also have contract settlement receivable and payable
balances that are subject to the master netting arrangements but are not offset within the condensed consolidated
balance sheets and are recorded in customer receivables - net and accounts payable, respectively.
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(b)Includes restricted cash of approximately $137 million ($99 million for FPL) in other current assets on thecondensed consolidated balance sheets.

(c)Excludes investments accounted for under the equity method and loans not measured at fair value on a recurringbasis. See Fair Value of Financial Instruments Recorded at Other than Fair Value below.

(d) Primarily invested in commingled funds whose underlying securities would be Level 1 if those securities
were held directly by NEE or FPL.

(e)See Note 2 - Fair Value of Derivative Instruments for a reconciliation of net derivatives to NEE's and FPL'scondensed consolidated balance sheets.
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

December 31, 2016
Level
1

Level
2

Level
3 Netting(a) Total

(millions)
Assets:
Cash equivalents and restricted cash:(b)
NEE - equity securities $982 $— $— $982
FPL - equity securities $120 $— $— $120
Special use funds:(c)
NEE:
Equity securities $1,410 $1,503 (d) $— $2,913
U.S. Government and municipal bonds $296 $170 $— $466
Corporate debt securities $1 $763 $— $764
Mortgage-backed securities $— $498 $— $498
Other debt securities $— $81 $— $81
FPL:
Equity securities $373 $1,372 (d) $— $1,745
U.S. Government and municipal bonds $221 $141 $— $362
Corporate debt securities $— $547 $— $547
Mortgage-backed securities $— $384 $— $384
Other debt securities $— $70 $— $70
Other investments:
NEE:
Equity securities $26 $9 $— $35
Debt securities $8 $153 $— $161
Derivatives:
NEE:
Commodity contracts $1,563 $1,827 $1,200 $ (2,652 ) $1,938 (e)
Interest rate contracts $— $285 $3 $8 $296 (e)

Foreign currency contracts $— $1 $— $— $1 (e)

FPL - commodity contracts $— $208 $4 $ (3 ) $209 (e)

Liabilities:
Derivatives:
NEE:
Commodity contracts $1,476 $980 $512 $ (2,485 ) $483 (e)

Interest rate contracts $— $171 $113 $8 $292 (e)

Foreign currency contracts $— $106 $— $— $106 (e)

FPL - commodity contracts $— $1 $3 $ (3 ) $1 (e)

———————————————

(a)

Includes the effect of the contractual ability to settle contracts under master netting arrangements and the netting of
margin cash collateral payments and receipts. NEE and FPL also have contract settlement receivable and payable
balances that are subject to the master netting arrangements but are not offset within the condensed consolidated
balance sheets and are recorded in customer receivables - net and accounts payable, respectively.

(b)Includes restricted cash of approximately $164 million ($120 million for FPL) in other current assets on thecondensed consolidated balance sheets.
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(c)Excludes investments accounted for under the equity method and loans not measured at fair value on a recurringbasis. See Fair Value of Financial Instruments Recorded at Other than Fair Value below.

(d) Primarily invested in commingled funds whose underlying securities would be Level 1 if those securities
were held directly by NEE or FPL.

(e)See Note 2 - Fair Value of Derivative Instruments for a reconciliation of net derivatives to NEE's and FPL'scondensed consolidated balance sheets.
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

Significant Unobservable Inputs Used in Recurring Fair Value Measurements - The valuation of certain commodity
contracts requires the use of significant unobservable inputs. All forward price, implied volatility, implied correlation
and interest rate inputs used in the valuation of such contracts are directly based on third-party market data, such as
broker quotes and exchange settlements, when that data is available. If third-party market data is not available, then
industry standard methodologies are used to develop inputs that maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and
minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Observable inputs, including some forward prices, implied volatilities and
interest rates used for determining fair value are updated daily to reflect the best available market information.
Unobservable inputs which are related to observable inputs, such as illiquid portions of forward price or volatility
curves, are updated daily as well, using industry standard techniques such as interpolation and extrapolation,
combining observable forward inputs supplemented by historical market and other relevant data. Other unobservable
inputs, such as implied correlations, customer migration rates from full requirements contracts and some implied
volatility curves, are modeled using proprietary models based on historical data and industry standard techniques.

All price, volatility, correlation and customer migration inputs used in valuation are subject to validation by the
Trading Risk Management group. The Trading Risk Management group performs a risk management function
responsible for assessing credit, market and operational risk impact, reviewing valuation methodology and modeling,
confirming transactions, monitoring approval processes and developing and monitoring trading limits. The Trading
Risk Management group is separate from the transacting group. For markets where independent third-party data is
readily available, validation is conducted daily by directly reviewing this market data against inputs utilized by the
transacting group, and indirectly by reviewing daily risk reports. For markets where independent third-party data is
not readily available, additional analytical reviews are performed on at least a quarterly basis. These analytical reviews
are designed to ensure that all price and volatility curves used for fair valuing transactions are adequately validated
each quarter, and are reviewed and approved by the Trading Risk Management group. In addition, other valuation
assumptions such as implied correlations and customer migration rates are reviewed and approved by the Trading
Risk Management group on a periodic basis. Newly created models used in the valuation process are also subject to
testing and approval by the Trading Risk Management group prior to use and established models are reviewed
annually, or more often as needed, by the Trading Risk Management group.

On a monthly basis, the Exposure Management Committee (EMC), which is comprised of certain members of senior
management, meets with representatives from the Trading Risk Management group and the transacting group to
discuss NEE's and FPL's energy risk profile and operations, to review risk reports and to discuss fair value issues as
necessary. The EMC develops guidelines required for an appropriate risk management control infrastructure, which
includes implementation and monitoring of compliance with Trading Risk Management policy. The EMC executes its
risk management responsibilities through direct oversight and delegation of its responsibilities to the Trading Risk
Management group, as well as to other corporate and business unit personnel.

The significant unobservable inputs used in the valuation of NEE's commodity contracts categorized as Level 3 of the
fair value hierarchy at September 30, 2017 are as follows:

Fair Value at Valuation Significant

Transaction Type September 30,
2017 Technique(s) Unobservable Inputs Range

Assets Liabilities
(millions)

Forward contracts - power $860 $ 263 Discounted cash
flow

Forward price (per
MWh) $— —$87
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Forward contracts - gas 28 14 Discounted cash
flow

Forward price (per
MMBtu) $1 —$6

Options - power 48 19 Option models Implied correlations 1% —100%
Implied volatilities 8% —227%

Options - primarily gas 149 195 Option models Implied correlations 1% —100%
Implied volatilities 1% —104%

Full requirements and unit contingent
contracts 325 11 Discounted cash

flow
Forward price (per
MWh) $(19)—$206

Customer migration
rate(a) —% —20%

Total $1,410 $ 502
———————————————
(a)Applies only to full requirements contracts.
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

The sensitivity of NEE's fair value measurements to increases (decreases) in the significant unobservable inputs is as
follows:

Significant Unobservable Input Position Impact on
Fair Value Measurement

Forward price Purchase power/gas Increase (decrease)
Sell power/gas Decrease (increase)

Implied correlations Purchase option Decrease (increase)
Sell option Increase (decrease)

Implied volatilities Purchase option Increase (decrease)
Sell option Decrease (increase)

Customer migration rate Sell power(a) Decrease (increase)
———————————————
(a)  Assumes the contract is in a gain position.

In addition, the fair value measurement of interest rate contract net liabilities related to the solar projects in Spain of
approximately $128 million at September 30, 2017 includes a significant credit valuation adjustment. The credit
valuation adjustment, considered an unobservable input, reflects management's assessment of non-performance risk of
the subsidiaries related to the solar projects in Spain that are party to the contracts.

The reconciliation of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are based on significant unobservable inputs is as
follows:

Three Months Ended
September 30,
2017 2016
NEE FPL NEE FPL
(millions)

Fair value of net derivatives based on significant unobservable inputs at June 30 $724 $(2) $532 $(1)
Realized and unrealized gains (losses):
Included in earnings(a) 158 — 153 —
Included in other comprehensive income (loss)(b) (5 ) — — —
Purchases 38 — 28 —
Settlements (77 ) 1 (72 ) 1
Issuances (59 ) — (16 ) —
Transfers in(c) — — 1 —
Transfers out(c) 1 — 36 —
Fair value of net derivatives based on significant unobservable inputs at September 30 $780 $(1) $662 $—
The amount of gains (losses) for the period included in earnings attributable to the change in
unrealized gains (losses) relating to derivatives still held at the reporting date(d) $213 $— $150 $—

———————————————

(a)
For the three months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, realized and unrealized gains of approximately $164
million and $198 million, respectively, are reflected in the condensed consolidated statements of income in
operating revenues and the balance is primarily reflected in interest expense.

(b)Reflected in net unrealized gains on foreign currency translation on the condensed consolidated statements ofcomprehensive income.
(c)
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Transfers into Level 3 were a result of decreased observability of market data and transfers from Level 3 to Level 2
were a result of increased observability of market data. NEE's and FPL's policy is to recognize all transfers at the
beginning of the reporting period.

(d)
For the three months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, unrealized gains of approximately $219 million and
$194 million, respectively, are reflected in the condensed consolidated statements of income in operating revenues
and the balance is reflected in interest expense.
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

Nine Months Ended
September 30,
2017 2016
NEE FPL NEE FPL
(millions)

Fair value of net derivatives based on significant unobservable inputs at December 31 of
prior period $578 $1 $538 $ —

Realized and unrealized gains (losses):
Included in earnings(a) 518 — 373 —
Included in other comprehensive income(b) (16 ) — (3 ) —
Included in regulatory assets and liabilities (2 ) (2 ) — —
Purchases 83 — 203 —
Settlements (234 ) — (300 ) —
Issuances (162 ) — (159 ) —
Transfers in(c) 14 — 4 —
Transfers out(c) 1 — 6 —
Fair value of net derivatives based on significant unobservable inputs at September 30 $780 $(1) $662 $ —
The amount of gains (losses) for the period included in earnings attributable to the change in
unrealized gains (losses) relating to derivatives still held at the reporting date(d) $461 $— $231 $ —

———————————————

(a)
For the nine months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, realized and unrealized gains of approximately $519
million and $443 million, respectively, are reflected in the condensed consolidated statements of income in
operating revenues and the balance is primarily reflected in interest expense.

(b)Reflected in net unrealized gains on foreign currency translation on the condensed consolidated statements ofcomprehensive income.

(c)
Transfers into Level 3 were a result of decreased observability of market data and transfers from Level 3 to Level 2
were a result of increased observability of market data. NEE's and FPL's policy is to recognize all transfers at the
beginning of the reporting period.

(d)
For the nine months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, unrealized gains of approximately $462 million and
$302 million, respectively, are reflected in the condensed consolidated statements of income in operating revenues
and the balance is reflected in interest expense.

Contingent Consideration - NEE recorded a liability related to a contingent holdback as part of the 2015 acquisition of
a portfolio of seven long-term contracted natural gas pipeline assets located in Texas (Texas pipelines). The
contingent holdback was payable if the Texas pipelines entered into one or more written contracts by December 31,
2016 related to certain financial performance and capital expenditure thresholds. The significant inputs and
assumptions used in the fair value measurement included the estimated probability of executing contracts related to
financial performance and capital expenditure thresholds as well as the appropriate discount rate. During the three and
nine months ended September 30, 2016, NEE recorded approximately $101 million and $118 million, respectively, in
fair value adjustments to decrease the contingent consideration based on updated estimates associated with
management's probability assessment as of September 30, 2016. The fair value adjustments are included in revaluation
of contingent consideration in NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments Recorded at Other than Fair Value - The carrying amounts of commercial paper
and other short-term debt approximate their fair values. The carrying amounts and estimated fair values of other
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financial instruments recorded at other than fair value are as follows:
September 30,
2017 December 31, 2016

Carrying
Amount

Estimated
Fair
Value

Carrying
Amount

Estimated
Fair
Value

(millions)
NEE:
Special use funds(a) $716 $ 716 $712 $ 712
Other investments - primarily notes receivable(b) $512 $ 695 $526 $ 668
Long-term debt, including current maturities $32,625 $ 34,846 (c) $30,418  (d) $ 31,623 (c)(d)

FPL:
Special use funds(a) $561 $ 561 $557 $ 557
Long-term debt, including current maturities $10,518 $ 11,941 (c) $10,072 $ 11,211 (c)

———————————————

(a)Primarily represents investments accounted for under the equity method and loans not measured at fair value on arecurring basis.

(b)

Primarily a note receivable which bears interest at a fixed rate and matures in 2029. At September 30, 2017, the
note receivable is classified as held for sale and is under contract, along with debt secured by this note receivable
(see Note 6 - NEER). Fair values are estimated using an income approach utilizing a discounted cash flow
valuation technique based on certain observable yield curves and indices considering the credit profile of the
borrower (Level 3).

(c)

As of September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016, for NEE, approximately $33,106 million and $29,804 million,
respectively, is estimated using a market approach based on quoted market prices for the same or similar issues
(Level 2); the balance is estimated using an income approach utilizing a discounted cash flow valuation technique,
considering the current credit profile of the debtor (Level 3). For FPL, primarily estimated using quoted market
prices for the same or similar issues (Level 2).

(d)
Excludes debt totaling $373 million reflected in liabilities associated with assets held for sale on NEE's condensed
consolidated balance sheet for which the carrying amount approximates fair value. See Note 9 - Assets and
Liabilities Associated with Assets Held for Sale.
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

Special Use Funds - The special use funds noted above and those carried at fair value (see Recurring Fair Value
Measurements above) consist of NEE's nuclear decommissioning fund assets of $5,894 million and $5,434 million at
September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016, respectively ($3,963 million and $3,665 million, respectively, for FPL).
The investments held in the special use funds consist of equity and debt securities which are primarily classified as
available for sale and carried at estimated fair value. The amortized cost of debt and equity securities is approximately
$1,863 million and $1,604 million, respectively, at September 30, 2017 and $1,820 million and $1,543 million,
respectively, at December 31, 2016 ($1,392 million and $808 million, respectively, at September 30, 2017 and $1,373
million and $764 million, respectively, at December 31, 2016 for FPL). For FPL's special use funds, consistent with
regulatory treatment, changes in fair value, including any other than temporary impairment losses, result in a
corresponding adjustment to the related regulatory asset or liability accounts. For NEE's non-rate regulated operations,
changes in fair value result in a corresponding adjustment to OCI, except for unrealized losses associated with
marketable securities considered to be other than temporary, including any credit losses, which are recognized as other
than temporary impairment losses on securities held in nuclear decommissioning funds and included in other - net in
NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income. Debt securities included in the nuclear decommissioning funds
have a weighted-average maturity at September 30, 2017 of approximately eight years at both NEE and FPL. The cost
of securities sold is determined using the specific identification method.

Realized gains and losses and proceeds from the sale or maturity of available for sale securities are as follows:
NEE FPL NEE FPL
Three
Months
Ended
September
30,

Three
Months
Ended
September
30,

Nine Months
Ended
September 30,

Nine Months
Ended
September 30,

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
(millions)

Realized gains $29 $28 $9 $15 $106 $83 $35 $42
Realized losses $15 $15 $8 $8 $58 $53 $34 $30
Proceeds from sale or maturity of securities $518 $902 $329 $661 $1,772 $2,330 $1,166 $1,741
The unrealized gains on available for sale securities are as follows:

NEE FPL
September 30,
2017

December 31,
2016

September 30,
2017

December 31,
2016

(millions)
Equity securities $1,690 $ 1,396 $1,188 $ 1,007
Debt securities $40 $ 22 $31 $ 17

The unrealized losses on available for sale debt securities and the fair value of available for sale debt securities in an
unrealized loss position are as follows:

NEE FPL
September 30,
2017

December 31,
2016

September 30,
2017

December 31,
2016

(millions)
Unrealized losses(a) $11 $ 34 $ 9 $ 28
Fair value $737 $ 959 $ 546 $ 722
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———————————————

(a)Unrealized losses on available for sale debt securities in an unrealized loss position for greater than twelve monthsat September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016 were not material to NEE or FPL.

Regulations issued by the FERC and the NRC provide general risk management guidelines to protect nuclear
decommissioning funds and to allow such funds to earn a reasonable return. The FERC regulations prohibit, among
other investments, investments in any securities of NEE or its subsidiaries, affiliates or associates, excluding
investments tied to market indices or mutual funds. Similar restrictions applicable to the decommissioning funds for
NEER's nuclear plants are included in the NRC operating licenses for those facilities or in NRC regulations applicable
to NRC licensees not in cost-of-service environments. With respect to the decommissioning fund for Seabrook,
decommissioning fund contributions and withdrawals are also regulated by the New Hampshire Nuclear
Decommissioning Financing Committee pursuant to New Hampshire law.

The nuclear decommissioning reserve funds are managed by investment managers who must comply with the
guidelines of NEE and FPL and the rules of the applicable regulatory authorities. The funds' assets are invested giving
consideration to taxes, liquidity, risk, diversification and other prudent investment objectives.
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4.  Income Taxes

NEE's effective income tax rates for the three months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016 were approximately 30%
and 35%, respectively. The rates for both periods reflect the benefit of PTCs of approximately $27 million and $19
million, respectively, related to NEER's wind projects, as well as ITCs and deferred income taxes associated with
grants under the Recovery Act (convertible ITCs) totaling approximately $51 million and $34 million, respectively,
related to solar and certain wind projects at NEER.

NEE's effective income tax rates for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016 were approximately 29%
and 31%, respectively. The rates for both periods reflect the benefit of PTCs of approximately $85 million and $92
million, respectively, related to NEER's wind projects, as well as ITCs and deferred income taxes associated with
convertible ITCs totaling approximately $220 million and $115 million, respectively, related to solar and certain wind
projects at NEER.

NEE recognizes PTCs as wind energy is generated and sold based on a per kWh rate prescribed in applicable federal
and state statutes, which may differ significantly from amounts computed, on a quarterly basis, using an overall
effective income tax rate anticipated for the full year. NEE uses this method of recognizing PTCs for specific reasons,
including that PTCs are an integral part of the financial viability of most wind projects and a fundamental component
of such wind projects' results of operations. PTCs, as well as ITCs and deferred income taxes associated with
convertible ITCs, can significantly affect NEE's effective income tax rate depending on the amount of pretax income.
The amount of PTCs recognized can be significantly affected by wind generation and by the roll off of PTCs after ten
years of production (PTC roll off).

In April 2016, a court decision was issued approving a reorganization of certain Canadian assets that provided for tax
bases in certain of these assets (Canadian tax restructuring). NEE recorded approximately $30 million of the
associated income tax benefits during the nine months ended September 30, 2016, which effectively reversed a
portion of the income tax charge NEE recorded in the second quarter of 2014 associated with structuring Canadian
assets. In addition, consolidating income tax adjustments for the nine months ended September 30, 2016 include an
approximately $58 million income tax charge related to the sale of NEER's ownership interest in merchant natural gas
generation facilities located in Texas with a total generating capacity of 2,884 MW (Texas natural gas generation
facilities). See Note 9 - Assets and Liabilities Associated with Assets Held for Sale.

5. Oncor-Related Transactions

From July 2016 through October 2016, NEE and certain of its affiliates entered into several agreements with Energy
Future Holdings Corp. (EFH) and Energy Future Intermediate Holding Company LLC (EFIH), Texas Transmission
Holdings Corporation (TTHC), Oncor Management Investment LLC and certain of their affiliates, which would have
resulted in NEE owning 100% of Oncor Electric Delivery Company LLC (Oncor) if the transactions contemplated by
those agreements would have been consummated. The agreements with EFH and EFIH and TTHC were subject to,
among other things, approval by the Public Utility Commission of Texas (PUCT). On April 13, 2017, the PUCT
issued a final order denying NEE's purchase of Oncor. On July 6, 2017, EFH and EFIH provided a written notice
(notice) to NEE terminating the agreement and plan of merger, dated as of July 29, 2016, as amended (merger
agreement), under which EFH Merger Co., LLC (Merger Sub), a direct wholly owned subsidiary of NEE, would have
acquired 100% of the equity of reorganized EFH and certain of its subsidiaries, including its indirect ownership of
approximately 80% of the outstanding equity interests of Oncor. Subsequently, NEE, EFH and EFIH and a large
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creditor of EFIH commenced legal proceedings in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the District of Delaware (bankruptcy
court) in which the chapter 11 bankruptcy proceedings of EFH and EFIH are taking place to determine whether NEE
is entitled to receive the $275 million termination fee to which NEE believes it is entitled under the merger agreement
and a September 2016 order of the bankruptcy court approving the termination fee payment provisions of the merger
agreement (2016 termination fee approval order). In October 2017, the judge presiding over these proceedings issued
an opinion and order in one of these legal proceedings that the bankruptcy court's issuance of the 2016 termination fee
approval order was based upon a fundamental misapprehension of critical facts by the bankruptcy court and,
accordingly, ordered that EFH and EFIH are not authorized to pay the fee. NEE intends to appeal this decision and
believes it is erroneous. Until that appeal is ultimately resolved, the remaining legal proceedings in the bankruptcy
court between NEE, EFH and EFIH and the large creditor of EFIH as to whether NEE would be entitled to the
termination fee if the foregoing appeal is successful have been stayed.

NEE is continuing to perform its obligations under the TTHC merger agreement. The TTHC merger agreement
becomes terminable by NEE and separately by TTHC and its primary owners (acting together) if the PUCT has not
approved the TTHC transaction by October 31, 2017. The TTHC merger agreement contemplates the payment by
NEE of a termination fee of $72.3 million in connection with certain specified terminations of the TTHC merger
agreement.
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6.  Variable Interest Entities (VIEs)

As of September 30, 2017, NEE had thirty-three VIEs which it consolidated and had interests in certain other VIEs
which it did not consolidate.

FPL - FPL is considered the primary beneficiary of, and therefore consolidates, a VIE that is a wholly owned
bankruptcy remote special purpose subsidiary that it formed in 2007 for the sole purpose of issuing storm-recovery
bonds pursuant to the securitization provisions of the Florida Statutes and a financing order of the FPSC. FPL is
considered the primary beneficiary because FPL has the power to direct the significant activities of the VIE, and its
equity investment, which is subordinate to the bondholder's interest in the VIE, is at risk. Storm restoration costs
incurred by FPL during 2005 and 2004 exceeded the amount in FPL's funded storm and property insurance reserve,
resulting in a storm reserve deficiency. In 2007, the VIE issued $652 million aggregate principal amount of senior
secured bonds (storm-recovery bonds), primarily for the after-tax equivalent of the total of FPL's unrecovered balance
of the 2004 storm restoration costs, the 2005 storm restoration costs and to reestablish FPL's storm and property
insurance reserve. In connection with this financing, net proceeds, after debt issuance costs, to the VIE (approximately
$644 million) were used to acquire the storm-recovery property, which includes the right to impose, collect and
receive a storm-recovery charge from all customers receiving electric transmission or distribution service from FPL
under rate schedules approved by the FPSC or under special contracts, certain other rights and interests that arise
under the financing order issued by the FPSC and certain other collateral pledged by the VIE that issued the bonds.
The storm-recovery bonds are payable only from and are secured by the storm-recovery property. The bondholders
have no recourse to the general credit of FPL. The assets of the VIE were approximately $143 million and $216
million at September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016, respectively, and consisted primarily of storm-recovery
property, which are included in both current and noncurrent regulatory assets on NEE's and FPL's condensed
consolidated balance sheets. The liabilities of the VIE were approximately $145 million and $214 million at
September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016, respectively, and consisted primarily of storm-recovery bonds, which
are included in current maturities of long-term debt and long-term debt on NEE's and FPL's condensed consolidated
balance sheets.

NEER - NEE consolidates thirty-two NEER VIEs. NEER is considered the primary beneficiary of these VIEs since
NEER controls the most significant activities of these VIEs, including operations and maintenance, and has the
obligation to absorb expected losses of these VIEs.

A subsidiary of NEER is the primary beneficiary of, and therefore consolidates, NEP, which consolidates NEP OpCo
because of NEP’s controlling interest in the general partner of NEP OpCo. NEP is a limited partnership formed to
acquire, manage and own contracted clean energy projects with stable, long-term cash flows through a limited partner
interest in NEP OpCo. NEE owns a controlling non-economic general partner interest in NEP and a limited partner
interest in NEP OpCo, and presents NEP's limited partner interest as a noncontrolling interest in NEE's consolidated
financial statements. At September 30, 2017, NEE owned common units of NEP OpCo representing a noncontrolling
interest in NEP’s operating projects of approximately 65.1%. The assets and liabilities of NEP were approximately
$7.8 billion and $5.7 billion, respectively, at September 30, 2017, and $7.2 billion and $5.0 billion, respectively, at
December 31, 2016, and primarily consisted of property, plant and equipment and long-term debt. During the third
quarter of 2017, changes to NEP's governance structure were made that, among other things, enhanced NEP
unitholder governance rights. As a result of these governance changes, NEE expects to deconsolidate NEP beginning
in January 2018.

Edgar Filing: TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRIES LTD - Form 424B5

Table of Contents 74



A NEER VIE consolidates two entities which own and operate natural gas/oil electric generation facilities with the
capability of producing 110 MW. These entities sell their electric output under power sales contracts to a third party,
with expiration dates in 2018 and 2020. The power sales contracts provide the offtaker the ability to dispatch the
facilities and require the offtaker to absorb the cost of fuel. The entities have third-party debt which is secured by liens
against the generation facilities and the other assets of these entities. The debt holders have no recourse to the general
credit of NEER for the repayment of debt. The assets and liabilities of the VIE were approximately $83 million and
$28 million, respectively, at September 30, 2017 and $95 million and $42 million, respectively, at December 31,
2016, and consisted primarily of property, plant and equipment and long-term debt.

Two indirect subsidiaries of NEER each contributed, to a NEP subsidiary, an approximately 50% ownership interest
in three entities which own and operate solar PV facilities with the capability of producing a total of approximately
277 MW. Each of the two indirect subsidiaries of NEER is considered a VIE since the non-managing members have
no substantive rights over the managing members, and is consolidated by NEER. These three entities sell their electric
output to third parties under power sales contracts with expiration dates in 2035 and 2036. The three entities have
third-party debt which is secured by liens against the assets of the entities. The debt holders have no recourse to the
general credit of NEER for the repayment of debt. The assets and liabilities of these VIEs were approximately $574
million and $481 million, respectively, at September 30, 2017 and $571 million and $487 million, respectively, at
December 31, 2016, and consisted primarily of property, plant and equipment and long-term debt.

NEER consolidates a special purpose entity that has insufficient equity at risk and is considered a VIE. The entity
provided a loan in the form of a note receivable (see Note 3 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments Recorded at Other
than Fair Value) to an unrelated third party, and also issued senior secured bonds which are collateralized by the note
receivable. The assets and liabilities of the VIE were approximately $505 million and $493 million, respectively, at
September 30, 2017, and $502 million and $511 million,
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respectively at December 31, 2016, and consisted primarily of notes receivables (included in other investments and
classified as held for sale as of September 30, 2017) and long-term debt.

The other twenty-seven NEER VIEs that are consolidated relate to certain subsidiaries which have sold differential
membership interests in entities which own and operate wind electric generation and solar PV facilities with the
capability of producing a total of approximately 6,649 MW and 374 MW, respectively. These entities sell their
electric output either under power sales contracts to third parties with expiration dates ranging from 2018 through
2051 or in the spot market. Certain investors that have no equity at risk in the VIEs hold differential membership
interests, which give them the right to receive a portion of the economic attributes of the generation facilities,
including certain tax attributes. Certain entities have third-party debt which is secured by liens against the generation
facilities and the other assets of these entities or by pledges of NEER's ownership interest in these entities. The debt
holders have no recourse to the general credit of NEER for the repayment of debt. The assets and liabilities of these
VIEs totaled approximately $10.5 billion and $5.9 billion, respectively, at September 30, 2017 and $10.9 billion and
$6.9 billion, respectively, at December 31, 2016. At September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016, the assets and
liabilities of the VIEs consisted primarily of property, plant and equipment, deferral related to differential membership
interests and long-term debt.

Other - As of September 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016, several NEE subsidiaries had investments totaling
approximately $2,601 million ($2,133 million at FPL) and $2,505 million ($2,049 million at FPL), respectively, which
are included in special use funds and other investments on NEE's condensed consolidated balance sheets and in
special use funds on FPL's condensed consolidated balance sheets. These investments represented primarily
commingled funds and mortgage-backed securities. NEE subsidiaries, including FPL, are not the primary beneficiary
and therefore do not consolidate any of these entities because they do not control any of the ongoing activities of these
entities, were not involved in the initial design of these entities and do not have a controlling financial interest in these
entities.

Certain subsidiaries of NEE have noncontrolling interests in entities accounted for under the equity method. These
entities are limited partnerships or similar entity structures in which the limited partners or nonmanaging members do
not have substantive rights, and therefore are considered VIEs. NEE is not the primary beneficiary because it does not
have a controlling financial interest in these entities, and therefore does not consolidate any of these entities. NEE’s
investment in these entities totaled approximately $268 million and $234 million at September 30, 2017 and
December 31, 2016, respectively, which are included in other investments on NEE’s condensed consolidated balance
sheets. Subsidiaries of NEE had committed to invest an additional approximately $90 million in three of the entities as
of September 30, 2017 and $30 million in two of the entities as of December 31, 2016.

7. Equity

Earnings Per Share - The reconciliation of NEE's basic and diluted earnings per share attributable to NEE is as
follows:

Three
Months
Ended
September
30,

Nine Months
Ended
September 30,

2017 2016 2017 2016
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(millions, except per share
amounts)

Numerator - net income attributable to NEE $847 $753 $3,223 $1,946
Denominator:
Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding - basic 469.4 463.3 468.3 461.7
Equity units, stock options, performance share awards, forward sale agreements and
restricted stock(a) 4.1 2.7 3.7 3.0

Weighted-average number of common shares outstanding - assuming dilution 473.5 466.0 472.0 464.7
Earnings per share attributable to NEE:
Basic $1.80 $1.63 $6.88 $4.21
Assuming dilution $1.79 $1.62 $6.83 $4.19
———————————————

(a)
Calculated using the treasury stock method. Performance share awards are included in diluted weighted-average
number of common shares outstanding based upon what would be issued if the end of the reporting period was the
end of the term of the award.

Common shares issuable pursuant to equity units, stock options and performance share awards, as well as restricted
stock which were not included in the denominator above due to their antidilutive effect were less than one million and
approximately 11.2 million for the three months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and 4.1 million
and 3.9 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. NEP's senior unsecured
convertible notes (see Note 8) are potentially dilutive securities, however, their effect on the calculation of NEE's
diluted EPS for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2017 was not material.
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Forward Sale Agreements - In November 2016, NEE entered into forward sale agreements with several forward
counterparties for 12 million shares of its common stock to be settled on a date or dates to be specified at NEE's
direction, no later than November 1, 2017. During the second and third quarters of 2017, NEE issued 1,711,345 shares
of its common stock to net share settle all of the shares of its common stock under the forward sale agreements. The
forward sale price used to determine the net share settlement amount was calculated based on the initial forward sale
price of $124.00 per share, less certain adjustments as specified in the forward sale agreements.

NEP Series A Preferred Unit Purchase Agreement - In June 2017, NEP entered into a Series A Preferred Unit
Purchase Agreement to issue and sell, on or before December 31, 2017, $550 million of Series A convertible preferred
units representing limited partner interests in NEP (NEP preferred units). When issued, holders of the NEP preferred
units will be entitled to receive certain cumulative quarterly distributions from NEP, which may be paid, at NEP’s
election and subject to certain limitations, in cash, additional NEP preferred units or a combination thereof. Each
holder of NEP preferred units (together with its affiliates) may elect to convert all or any portion of its NEP preferred
units into common units of NEP initially on a one-for-one basis, subject to certain adjustments (the conversion rate),
at any time after June 20, 2019, subject to certain conditions. NEP may elect to convert all or a portion of the NEP
preferred units into NEP common units based on the conversion rate at any time after the first anniversary of the date
of issuance of the NEP preferred units being converted if certain conditions are met and subject to certain maximum
conversion amounts prior to the third anniversary of the final closing date.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) - The components of AOCI, net of tax, are as follows:
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses)
on
Cash
Flow
Hedges

Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses)
on
Available
for Sale
Securities

Defined
Benefit
Pension
and
Other
Benefits
Plans

Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses)
on
Foreign
Currency
Translation

Other
Comprehensive
Income
(Loss)
Related to
Equity
Method
Investee

Total

(millions)
Three Months Ended September 30, 2017
Balances, June 30, 2017 $(96) $ 268 $ (76 ) $ (71 ) $ (22 ) $ 3
Other comprehensive income before reclassifications — 31 — 10 1 42
Amounts reclassified from AOCI 10 (a) (6 ) (b) (1 ) — — 3
Net other comprehensive income (loss) 10 25 (1 ) 10 1 45
Less other comprehensive income attributable to
noncontrolling interests (1 ) — — 1 — —

Balances, September 30, 2017 $(85) $ 293 $ (77 ) $ (62 ) $ (21 ) $ 48
———————————————

(a)Reclassified to interest expense in NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income. See Note 2 - IncomeStatement Impact of Derivative Instruments.

(b)Reclassified to gains on disposal of investments and other property - net in NEE's condensed consolidatedstatements of income.
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Total
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Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses)
on
Cash
Flow
Hedges

Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses)
on
Available
for Sale
Securities

Defined
Benefit
Pension
and
Other
Benefits
Plans

Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses)
on
Foreign
Currency
Translation

Other
Comprehensive
Income
(Loss)
Related to
Equity
Method
Investee

(millions)
Three Months Ended September 30, 2016
Balances, June 30, 2016 $(134) $ 193 $ (69 ) $ (44 ) $ (28 ) $(82)
Other comprehensive income (loss) before
reclassifications — 31 — (9 ) 3 25

Amounts reclassified from AOCI 17 (a) (2 ) (b) — — — 15
Net other comprehensive income (loss) 17 29 — (9 ) 3 40
Less other comprehensive loss attributable to
noncontrolling interests — — — (6 ) — (6 )

Balances, September 30, 2016 $(117) $ 222 $ (69 ) $ (47 ) $ (25 ) $(36)
———————————————

(a)Reclassified to interest expense in NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income. See Note 2 - IncomeStatement Impact of Derivative Instruments.

(b)Reclassified to gains on disposal of investments and other property - net in NEE's condensed consolidatedstatements of income.
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Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses)
on
Cash
Flow
Hedges

Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses)
on
Available
for Sale
Securities

Defined
Benefit
Pension
and
Other
Benefits
Plans

Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses)
on
Foreign
Currency
Translation

Other
Comprehensive
Income
(Loss)
Related to
Equity
Method
Investee

Total

(millions)
Nine Months Ended September 30, 2017
Balances, December 31, 2016 $(100) $ 225 $ (83 ) $ (90 ) $ (22 ) $(70)
Other comprehensive income before reclassifications — 91 7 30 1 129
Amounts reclassified from AOCI 24 (a) (23 ) (b) (1 ) — — —
Net other comprehensive income 24 68 6 30 1 129
Less other comprehensive income attributable to
noncontrolling interests 9 — — 2 — 11

Balances, September 30, 2017 $(85 ) $ 293 $ (77 ) $ (62 ) $ (21 ) $48
———————————————

(a)Reclassified to interest expense in NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income. See Note 2 - IncomeStatement Impact of Derivative Instruments.

(b)Reclassified to gains on disposal of investments and other property - net in NEE's condensed consolidatedstatements of income.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses)
on
Cash
Flow
Hedges

Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses)
on
Available
for Sale
Securities

Defined
Benefit
Pension
and
Other
Benefits
Plans

Net
Unrealized
Gains
(Losses)
on
Foreign
Currency
Translation

Other
Comprehensive
Income
(Loss)
Related to
Equity
Method
Investee

Total

(millions)
Nine Months Ended September 30, 2016
Balances, December 31, 2015 $(170) $ 174 $ (62 ) $ (85 ) $ (24 ) $(167)
Other comprehensive income (loss) before
reclassifications — 56 (7 ) 19 (1 ) 67

Amounts reclassified from AOCI 53 (a) (8 ) (b) — — — 45
Net other comprehensive income (loss) 53 48 (7 ) 19 (1 ) 112
Less other comprehensive loss attributable to
noncontrolling interests — — — (19 ) — (19 )

Balances, September 30, 2016 $(117) $ 222 $ (69 ) $ (47 ) $ (25 ) $(36 )
———————————————
(a)
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Reclassified to interest expense in NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income. See Note 2 - Income
Statement Impact of Derivative Instruments.

(b)Reclassified to gains on disposal of investments and other property - net in NEE's condensed consolidatedstatements of income.
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8.  Debt

Significant long-term debt issuances and borrowings by subsidiaries of NEE during the nine months ended September
30, 2017 were as follows:

Principal
Amount Interest Rate Maturity Date

(millions)
FPL:
Other long-term debt $ 200 Variable (a) 2018
NEECH:
Debentures $ 1,250 3.55 % 2027
Japanese yen denominated term loan $ 535 Variable (a) 2020
Junior subordinated debentures $ 755 5.11 % 2057
NEER:
Senior secured limited-recourse term loans $ 308 Variable (a) 2026
Senior unsecured NEP convertible notes $ 300 1.50 % (b) 2020
Senior unsecured notes $ 1,100 4.25% - 4.50% 2024 - 2027
Senior secured limited-recourse notes $ 200 3.50 % 2037
Other long-term debt $ 480 Variable (a) 2018 - 2019
———————————————

(a)
Variable rate is based on an underlying index plus a margin. Interest rate swap agreements have been entered into
with respect to certain of these issuances and a foreign currency swap has been entered into with respect to the
Japanese yen denominated term loan. See Note 2.

(b)
A holder may convert all or a portion of its notes into NEP common units and cash in lieu of any fractional
common unit at the conversion rate. At September 30, 2017, the conversion rate, subject to certain adjustments, is
18.9170 NEP common units per $1,000 principal amount of the convertible notes.

9.  Summary of Significant Accounting and Reporting Policies

Revenue Recognition - In May 2014, the FASB issued an accounting standards update, which was subsequently
amended, that provides guidance on the recognition of revenue from contracts with customers and requires additional
disclosures regarding such contracts. FPL and NEER generate substantially all of NEE’s operating revenues. FPL’s
operating revenues are derived primarily from tariff-based sales that result from providing electricity to retail
customers with no defined contractual term. For these types of sales, FPL expects that the operating revenues will be
equivalent to the electricity delivered and billed in that period under the standards update, which is consistent with
current practice. NEER’s operating revenues are derived primarily from the sale of energy. NEER continues to
evaluate its individual contracts to determine if the amount or timing of recognition will differ materially from its
current revenue recognition practice. NEE and FPL intend to apply this standards update using the modified
retrospective approach with the cumulative effect, if any, recognized as an adjustment to retained earnings as of
January 1, 2018.

Accounting for Partial Sales of Nonfinancial Assets - In February 2017, the FASB issued an accounting standards
update regarding the accounting for partial sales of nonfinancial assets. NEE and FPL intend to apply this standards
update retrospectively with the cumulative effect recognized as an adjustment to retained earnings and/or additional
paid-in capital as of January 1, 2018, concurrent with the FASB's revenue recognition standards update. Based on
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NEE’s current analysis, this standards update is expected to affect the accounting and related financial statement
presentation for the sales of differential membership interests to third-party investors and the sales of NEER assets to
indirect subsidiaries of NEP. NEE anticipates the liability reflected as deferral related to differential membership
interests - VIEs on NEE's consolidated balance sheets will be reclassified to noncontrolling interests and the amount
currently being recognized in benefits associated with differential membership interests - net in NEE's consolidated
statements of income will be reflected as a reduction to net income attributable to noncontrolling interests.
Additionally, NEE continues to evaluate the sales of differential membership interests to third-party investors to
determine if the amount or timing of income attributed to differential membership interests could change materially
from amounts recorded under its current accounting method. For NEER asset sales to NEP, NEE anticipates the profit
sharing liability currently reflected in noncurrent other liabilities on NEE’s consolidated balance sheets will be
reclassified to additional paid-in capital and will no longer be amortized into income. While NEE continues to
evaluate this standards update for other potential impacts the adoption may have on its consolidated financial
statements, the adoption of this standards update is not expected to have an impact on FPL.

Electric Plant, Depreciation and Amortization - NEER reviews the estimated useful lives of its fixed assets on an
ongoing basis. NEER's most recent review indicated that the actual lives of certain equipment at its wind plants are
expected to be longer than those previously estimated for depreciation purposes. As a result, effective January 1, 2017,
NEER changed the estimated useful lives of certain wind plant equipment from 30 years to 35 years to better reflect
the period during which these assets are expected to remain in service. This change increased net income attributable
to NEE by approximately $15 million and $45 million and basic

31

Edgar Filing: TEVA PHARMACEUTICAL INDUSTRIES LTD - Form 424B5

Table of Contents 83



NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

and diluted earnings per share attributable to NEE by approximately $0.03 and $0.09 for the three and nine months
ended September 30, 2017, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2017 the change is expected to increase net
income attributable to NEE by approximately $60 million.

Assets and Liabilities Associated with Assets Held for Sale - In January 2017, an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of
NEE completed the sale of its membership interests in its fiber-optic telecommunications business for net cash
proceeds of approximately $1.1 billion, after repayment of $370 million of related long-term debt. In connection with
the sale and the related consolidating state income tax effects, a gain of approximately $1.1 billion (approximately
$685 million after tax) was recorded in NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income during the nine months
ended September 30, 2017 and is included in gains on disposal of a business/assets - net. The carrying amounts of the
major classes of assets and liabilities that were classified as held for sale on NEE's condensed consolidated balance
sheets as of December 31, 2016 primarily represent property, plant and equipment and the related long-term debt.

In the second quarter of 2016, a subsidiary of NEER completed the sale of the Texas natural gas generation facilities
for net cash proceeds of approximately $456 million, after transaction costs and working capital adjustments. In
connection with the sale and the related consolidating state income tax effects, a gain of approximately $254 million
($106 million after tax) was recorded in NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income for the nine months
ended September 30, 2016 and is included in gains on disposal of a business/assets - net.

Securitized Storm-Recovery Costs, Storm Fund and Storm Reserve - In September 2017, Hurricane Irma passed
through Florida causing damage to much of FPL’s service territory. Damage to FPL’s property was primarily to its
distribution facilities. Although FPL has not finalized its estimate of storm restoration costs associated with Hurricane
Irma, as of September 30, 2017, FPL estimated storm restoration costs expected to be recoverable from customers
through a surcharge to be approximately $1.3 billion, subject to prudence review by the FPSC. Prior to Hurricane
Irma, the storm and property insurance reserve (storm reserve) had a deficit balance; therefore, the accrued storm
restoration costs eligible for recovery have been deferred and recorded as a noncurrent regulatory asset (approximately
$1.1 billion) with the remaining balance recorded as a current regulatory asset on NEE’s and FPL’s condensed
consolidated balance sheets as of September 30, 2017. As provided by FPL's 2016 rate agreement, FPL expects to file
a petition with the FPSC in the fourth quarter of 2017 proposing a surcharge equivalent to $4 on a 1,000 kWh
residential bill beginning in March of 2018 to recover a portion of storm restoration costs. FPL expects to
subsequently petition the FPSC to recover the remaining storm restoration costs, as well as to replenish the storm
reserve to approximately $112 million, by the end of 2020. The unpaid portion of the storm restoration costs at
September 30, 2017, approximately $1.2 billion, is included in other current liabilities on NEE’s and FPL’s condensed
consolidated balance sheets.
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

10.  Commitments and Contingencies

Commitments - NEE and its subsidiaries have made commitments in connection with a portion of their projected
capital expenditures. Capital expenditures at FPL include, among other things, the cost for construction or acquisition
of additional facilities and equipment to meet customer demand, as well as capital improvements to and maintenance
of existing facilities and the procurement of nuclear fuel. At NEER, capital expenditures include, among other things,
the cost, including capitalized interest, for construction and development of wind and solar projects and the
procurement of nuclear fuel, as well as the investment in the development and construction of its natural gas pipeline
assets. Capital expenditures for Corporate and Other primarily include the cost to maintain existing transmission
facilities at NEET.

At September 30, 2017, estimated capital expenditures for the remainder of 2017 through 2021 for which applicable
internal approvals (and also, if required, FPSC approvals for FPL or regulatory approvals for acquisitions) have been
received were as follows:

Remainder
of
2017

2018 2019 2020 2021 Total

(millions)
FPL:
Generation:(a)
New(b) $350 $625 $550 $1,310 $950 $3,785
Existing 380 845 675 615 475 2,990
Transmission and distribution 590 2,725 2,530 2,465 2,680 10,990
Nuclear fuel 20 170 150 135 145 620
General and other 190 280 250 220 250 1,190
Total $1,530 $4,645 $4,155 $4,745 $4,500 $19,575
NEER:
Wind(c) $350 $1,925 $1,175 $45 $20 $3,515
Solar(d) 115 40 5 — — 160
Nuclear, including nuclear fuel 85 265 225 205 195 975
Natural gas pipelines(e) 105 915 40 20 10 1,090
Other 50 60 70 60 55 295
Total $705 $3,205 $1,515 $330 $280 $6,035
Corporate and Other $20 $60 $85 $55 $40 $260
———————————————

(a)Includes AFUDC of approximately $30 million, $85 million, $49 million, $56 million and $35 million for theremainder of 2017 through 2021, respectively.

(b) Includes land, generation structures, transmission interconnection and integration and
licensing.

(c)Consists of capital expenditures for new wind projects, repowering of existing wind projects and relatedtransmission totaling approximately 4,075 MW.
(d)Includes capital expenditures for new solar projects and related transmission totaling approximately 175 MW.

(e)Includes equity contributions associated with an equity investment in a joint venture that is constructing a naturalgas pipeline. The natural gas pipeline is pending FERC approval to proceed with construction.
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The above estimates are subject to continuing review and adjustment and actual capital expenditures may vary
significantly from these estimates.

Contracts - In addition to the commitments made in connection with the estimated capital expenditures included in the
table in Commitments above, FPL has commitments under long-term purchased power and fuel contracts. As of
September 30, 2017, FPL is obligated under a take-or-pay purchased power contract to pay for 375 MW annually
through 2021. FPL has entered into an agreement with JEA to shut down the St. Johns River Power Park coal units
(SJRPP) (expected to occur in early January 2018), which will have the effect of terminating this take-or-pay
purchased power contract, retiring SJRPP and eliminating FPL's 20% ownership interest share, as of that date. The
agreement provides for, among other things, an approximately $90 million payment, upon shut down, by FPL to JEA
(the 80% owner of SJRPP), which FPL will recover through the capacity clause as a regulatory asset and amortize
over the remaining life of the take-or-pay purchased power contract. At September 30, 2017, the net book value of
approximately $193 million was included in plant in service and other property on FPL's balance sheets (electric plant
in service and other property for NEE) with respect to SJRPP. Upon shut down of SJRPP, NEE and FPL will
reclassify the net book value to a regulatory asset. Approximately $150 million of the regulatory asset will be
amortized over 15 years in base rates beginning July 1, 2018 and the remainder will be amortized over 10 years
through the environmental cost recovery clause beginning when FPL's base rates are next adjusted in a general base
rate case. FPL also has various firm pay-for-performance contracts to purchase approximately 114 MW from certain
cogenerators and small power producers with expiration dates ranging from 2026 through 2034. The purchased power
contracts provide for capacity and energy payments. Energy payments are based on the actual power taken under these
contracts. Capacity payments for the pay-for-performance contracts are subject to the facilities meeting certain
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

contract conditions. FPL has contracts with expiration dates through 2042 for the purchase and transportation of
natural gas and coal, and storage of natural gas. See Commitments above.

As of September 30, 2017, NEER has entered into contracts with expiration dates ranging from late October 2017
through 2032 primarily for the purchase of wind turbines, wind towers and solar modules and related construction and
development activities, as well as for the supply of uranium, and the conversion, enrichment and fabrication of nuclear
fuel and has made commitments for the construction of the natural gas pipelines. Approximately $2.5 billion of related
commitments are included in the estimated capital expenditures table in Commitments above. In addition, NEER has
contracts primarily for the purchase, transportation and storage of natural gas with expiration dates ranging from late
October 2017 through 2020.

The required capacity and/or minimum payments under contracts, including those discussed above, as of
September 30, 2017 were estimated as follows:

Remainder
of
2017

2018 2019 2020 2021 Thereafter

(millions)
FPL:
Capacity charges(a) $20 $65 $50 $20 $20 $ 250
Minimum charges, at projected prices:(b)
Natural gas, including transportation and storage(c) $480 $1,305 $865 $910 $905 $ 12,135
Coal, including transportation $35 $35 $5 $— $— $—
NEER $570 $1,455 $135 $105 $80 $ 390
Corporate and Other(d)(e) $55 $45 $15 $15 $10 $ —
———————————————

(a)

Capacity charges, substantially all of which are recoverable through the capacity clause, totaled approximately $18
million and $41 million for the three months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and approximately
$58 million and $134 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively. Energy
charges, which are recoverable through the fuel clause, totaled approximately $28 million and $57 million for the
three months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and approximately $70 million and $103 million
for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

(b)Recoverable through the fuel clause.

(c)
Includes approximately $75 million, $295 million, $290 million, $360 million, $390 million and $7,565 million for
the remainder of 2017 through 2021 and thereafter, respectively, of firm commitments related to the natural gas
transportation agreements with Sabal Trail and Florida Southeast Connection.

(d)Includes an approximately $90 million commitment to invest in clean power and technology businesses through2021.

(e)Excludes approximately $170 million for the remainder of 2017 of joint obligations of NEECH and NEER whichare included in the NEER amounts above.

In January 2017, FPL assumed ownership of a 330 MW coal-fired generation facility located in Indiantown, Florida
(Indiantown generation facility) for a purchase price of $451 million (including existing debt of approximately $218
million). FPL recorded a regulatory asset for approximately $451 million, which is being amortized over nine years
and recovered through the capacity clause with a return on the portion of the unamortized balance of the regulatory
asset. Prior to assuming ownership of this facility, FPL had a long-term purchased power agreement with this facility
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for substantially all of its capacity and energy. FPL expects to reduce the plant's operations with the intention of
phasing the plant out of service. FPL will recover the fuel costs of the facility through the fuel clause and operating
costs through the capacity clause until FPL's next base rate filing where non-fuel cost recovery will be through base
rates.

Insurance - Liability for accidents at nuclear power plants is governed by the Price-Anderson Act, which limits the
liability of nuclear reactor owners to the amount of insurance available from both private sources and an industry
retrospective payment plan. In accordance with this Act, NEE maintains $450 million of private liability insurance per
site, which is the maximum obtainable, and participates in a secondary financial protection system, which provides up
to $13.0 billion of liability insurance coverage per incident at any nuclear reactor in the U.S. Under the secondary
financial protection system, NEE is subject to retrospective assessments of up to $1.0 billion ($509 million for FPL),
plus any applicable taxes, per incident at any nuclear reactor in the U.S., payable at a rate not to exceed $152 million
($76 million for FPL) per incident per year. NEE and FPL are contractually entitled to recover a proportionate share
of such assessments from the owners of minority interests in Seabrook, Duane Arnold and St. Lucie Unit No. 2, which
approximates $15 million, $38 million and $19 million, plus any applicable taxes, per incident, respectively.

NEE participates in a nuclear insurance mutual company that provides $2.75 billion of limited insurance coverage per
occurrence per site for property damage, decontamination and premature decommissioning risks at its nuclear plants
and a sublimit of $1.5 billion for non-nuclear perils, except for Duane Arnold which has a sublimit of $1.0 billion. The
proceeds from such insurance, however, must first be used for reactor stabilization and site decontamination before
they can be used for plant repair. NEE also participates in an insurance program that provides limited coverage for
replacement power costs if a nuclear plant is out of service for an extended period of time because of an accident. In
the event of an accident at one of NEE's or another participating insured's nuclear plants, NEE could be assessed up to
$178 million ($108 million for FPL), plus any applicable taxes, in retrospective premiums in a policy year. NEE and
FPL are contractually entitled to recover a proportionate share of such assessments from the owners of minority
interests in Seabrook, Duane Arnold and St. Lucie Unit No. 2, which approximates $2 million, $5 million and $4
million, plus any applicable taxes, respectively.
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

Due to the high cost and limited coverage available from third-party insurers, NEE does not have property insurance
coverage for a substantial portion of either its transmission and distribution property or natural gas pipeline assets. If
FPL's future storm restoration costs exceed the storm reserve, FPL may recover storm restoration costs, subject to
prudence review by the FPSC, either through surcharges approved by the FPSC or through securitization provisions
pursuant to Florida law. See Note 9 - Securitized Storm-Recovery Costs, Storm Fund and Storm Reserve.

In the event of a loss, the amount of insurance available might not be adequate to cover property damage and other
expenses incurred. Uninsured losses and other expenses, to the extent not recovered from customers in the case of
FPL, would be borne by NEE and FPL and could have a material adverse effect on NEE's and FPL's financial
condition, results of operations and liquidity.

11.  Segment Information

NEE's reportable segments are FPL, a rate-regulated electric utility, and NEER, a competitive energy business.
Corporate and Other represents other business activities and includes eliminating entries. NEE's segment information
is as follows:

Three Months Ended September 30,
2017 2016

FPL NEER(a) Corporate
and Other

NEE
Consoli-
dated

FPL NEER(a) Corporate
and Other

NEE
Consoli-
dated

(millions)
Operating revenues $3,477 $ 1,333 $ (2 ) $4,808 $3,283 $ 1,430 $ 92 $ 4,805
Operating expenses (income) - net $2,455 $ 964 $ (10 ) $3,409 $2,362 $ 974 $ 190 $ 3,526
Net income (loss) attributable to NEE $566 $ 292 (b) $ (11 ) $847 $515 $ 307 (b) $ (69 ) $ 753

Nine Months Ended September 30,
2017 2016

FPL NEER(a) Corporate
and Other

NEE
Consoli-
dated

FPL NEER(a) Corporate
and Other

NEE
Consoli-
dated

(millions)
Operating revenues $9,095 $ 4,052 $ 38 $13,185 $8,337 $ 3,841 $ 279 $12,457
Operating expenses (income) - net $6,322 $ 2,852 $ (1,079 ) $8,095 $5,874 $ 2,575 $ 326 $8,775
Net income (loss) attributable to NEE$1,537 $ 1,069 (b) $ 617 $3,223 $1,356 $ 765 (b) $ (175 ) $1,946
———————————————

(a)
Interest expense allocated from NEECH is based on a deemed capital structure of 70% debt. For this purpose, the
deferred credit associated with differential membership interests sold by NEER subsidiaries is included with debt.
Residual NEECH corporate interest expense is included in Corporate and Other.

(b)See Note 4 for a discussion of NEER's tax benefits related to PTCs.
September 30, 2017 December 31, 2016

FPL NEER Corporate
and Other

NEE
Consoli-
dated

FPL NEER Corporate
and Other

NEE
Consoli-
dated

(millions)
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Total assets $49,915 $44,991 $ 1,875 $96,781 $45,501 $41,743 $ 2,749 $89,993
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(unaudited)

12.  Summarized Financial Information of NEECH

NEECH, a 100% owned subsidiary of NEE, provides funding for, and holds ownership interests in, NEE's operating
subsidiaries other than FPL. NEECH’s debentures and junior subordinated debentures including those that were
registered pursuant to the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by NEE.
Condensed consolidating financial information is as follows:

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Income
Three Months Ended September 30,
2017 2016

NEE
(Guarantor)NEECH Other(a)

NEE
Consoli-
dated

NEE
(Guarantor)NEECH Other(a)

NEE
Consoli-
dated

(millions)
Operating revenues $— $1,365 $3,443 $4,808 $— $1,526 $3,279 $4,805
Operating expenses - net (3 ) (982 ) (2,424 ) (3,409 ) (5 ) (1,032 ) (2,489 ) (3,526 )
Interest expense (1 ) (259 ) (121 ) (381 ) — (255 ) (114 ) (369 )
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries 830 — (830 ) — 765 — (765 ) —
Other income - net — 181 21 202 4 276 17 297
Income (loss) before income taxes 826 305 89 1,220 764 515 (72 ) 1,207
Income tax expense (benefit) (21 ) 30 355 364 11 141 266 418
Net income (loss) 847 275 (266 ) 856 753 374 (338 ) 789
Less net income attributable to noncontrolling
interests — 9 — 9 — 36 — 36

Net income (loss) attributable to NEE $847 $266 $(266 ) $847 $753 $338 $(338 ) $753

Nine Months Ended September 30,
2017 2016

NEE
(Guarantor)NEECH Other(a)

NEE
Consoli-
dated

NEE
(Guarantor)NEECH Other(a)

NEE
Consoli-
dated

(millions)
Operating revenues $— $4,154 $9,031 $13,185 $— $4,131 $8,326 $12,457
Operating expenses - net (13 ) (1,806 ) (6,276 ) (8,095 ) (14 ) (2,756 ) (6,005 ) (8,775 )
Interest expense (2 ) (809 ) (360 ) (1,171 ) (1 ) (1,137 ) (342 ) (1,480 )
Equity in earnings of subsidiaries 3,179 — (3,179 ) — 1,989 — (1,989 ) —
Other income - net 1 630 31 662 5 603 57 665
Income (loss) before income taxes 3,165 2,169 (753 ) 4,581 1,979 841 47 2,867
Income tax expense (benefit) (58 ) 468 919 1,329 33 71 775 879
Net income (loss) 3,223 1,701 (1,672 ) 3,252 1,946 770 (728 ) 1,988
Less net income attributable to
noncontrolling interests — 29 — 29 — 42 — 42

Net income (loss) attributable to NEE $3,223 $1,672 $(1,672) $3,223 $1,946 $728 $(728 ) $1,946
———————————————
(a)Represents primarily FPL and consolidating adjustments.
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Condensed Consolidating Statements of Comprehensive Income
Three Months Ended September 30,
2017 2016

NEE
(Guarantor)NEECH Other(a)

NEE
Consoli-
dated

NEE
(Guarantor)NEECH Other(a)

NEE
Consoli-
dated

(millions)
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to NEE $892 $ 312 $ (312 ) $892 $799 $ 384 $ (384 ) $ 799

Nine Months Ended September 30,
2017 2016

NEE
(Guarantor)NEECH Other(a)

NEE
Consoli-
dated

NEE
(Guarantor)NEECH Other(a)

NEE
Consoli-
dated

(millions)
Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to
NEE $3,341 $ 1,784 $(1,784) $3,341 $2,078 $ 866 $ (866 ) $ 2,078

———————————————
(a)Represents primarily FPL and consolidating adjustments.

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheets
September 30, 2017 December 31, 2016
NEE
(Guaran-
tor)

NEECH Other(a)
NEE
Consoli-
dated

NEE
(Guaran-
tor)

NEECH Other(a)
NEE
Consoli-
dated

(millions)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT
Electric plant in service and other
property $23 $41,530 $50,995 $92,548 $28 $38,671 $48,314 $87,013

Accumulated depreciation and
amortization (16 ) (8,714 ) (12,730 ) (21,460 ) (18 ) (7,778 ) (12,305 ) (20,101 )

Total property, plant and
equipment - net 7 32,816 38,265 71,088 10 30,893 36,009 66,912

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 1 1,370 10 1,381 1 1,258 33 1,292
Receivables 340 1,441 969 2,750 88 1,615 736 2,439
Other 4 1,257 1,635 2,896 2 1,877 1,799 3,678
Total current assets 345 4,068 2,614 7,027 91 4,750 2,568 7,409
OTHER ASSETS
Investment in subsidiaries 26,139 — (26,139 ) — 24,323 — (24,323 ) —
Other 821 10,152 7,693 18,666 867 8,992 5,813 15,672
Total other assets 26,960 10,152 (18,446 ) 18,666 25,190 8,992 (18,510 ) 15,672
TOTAL ASSETS $27,312 $47,036 $22,433 $96,781 $25,291 $44,635 $20,067 $89,993
CAPITALIZATION
Common shareholders' equity $26,398 $8,732 $(8,732 ) $26,398 $24,341 $7,699 $(7,699 ) $24,341
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Noncontrolling interests — 923 — 923 — 990 — 990
Long-term debt — 20,290 10,055 30,345 — 18,112 9,706 27,818
Total capitalization 26,398 29,945 1,323 57,666 24,341 26,801 2,007 53,149
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Debt due within one year — 2,821 1,793 4,614 — 2,237 785 3,022
Accounts payable 1 1,559 696 2,256 1 2,668 778 3,447
Other 286 1,885 2,563 4,734 231 2,624 1,595 4,450
Total current liabilities 287 6,265 5,052 11,604 232 7,529 3,158 10,919
OTHER LIABILITIES AND
DEFERRED CREDITS
Asset retirement obligations — 880 2,002 2,882 — 816 1,920 2,736
Deferred income taxes 37 3,439 9,087 12,563 82 3,002 8,017 11,101
Other 590 6,507 4,969 12,066 636 6,487 4,965 12,088
Total other liabilities and deferred
credits 627 10,826 16,058 27,511 718 10,305 14,902 25,925

COMMITMENTS AND
CONTINGENCIES
TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND
LIABILITIES $27,312 $47,036 $22,433 $96,781 $25,291 $44,635 $20,067 $89,993

———————————————
(a)Represents primarily FPL and consolidating adjustments.
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Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows
Nine Months Ended September 30,
2017 2016
NEE
(Guaran-
tor) NEECH Other(a)

NEE
Consoli-
dated

NEE
(Guaran-
tor) NEECH Other(a)

NEE
Consoli-
dated

(millions)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES $1,464 $1,793 $1,903 $5,160 $1,164 $1,781 $2,349 $5,294

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditures, independent power
and other investments and nuclear fuel
purchases

— (4,808 ) (3,779 ) (8,587 ) (1 ) (4,831 ) (3,097 ) (7,929 )

Proceeds from sale of the fiber-optic
telecommunications business — 1,482 — 1,482 — — — —

Capital contributions from NEE (46 ) — 46 — (432 ) — 432 —
Sale of independent power and other
investments of NEER — 159 — 159 — 395 — 395

Proceeds from sale or maturity of securities
in special use funds and other investments — 819 1,240 2,059 — 860 1,775 2,635

Purchases of securities in special use funds
and other investments — (827 ) (1,319 ) (2,146 ) — (874 ) (1,837 ) (2,711 )

Proceeds from sales of noncontrolling
interests in NEP — — — — — 645 — 645

Other - net 7 163 28 198 — (49 ) 31 (18 )
Net cash used in investing activities (39 ) (3,012 ) (3,784 ) (6,835 ) (433 ) (3,854 ) (2,696 ) (6,983 )
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Issuances of long-term debt — 4,995 201 5,196 — 4,494 150 4,644
Retirements of long-term debt — (3,819 ) (73 ) (3,892 ) — (2,392 ) (262 ) (2,654 )
Proceeds from differential membership
investors — 340 — 340 — 328 — 328

Net change in commercial paper — 995 811 1,806 — (154 ) 408 254
Proceeds from other short-term debt — — 200 200 — — 500 500
Repayments of other short-term debt — — (2 ) (2 ) — (212 ) (150 ) (362 )
Issuances of common stock - net 36 — — 36 528 — — 528
Dividends on common stock (1,382 ) — — (1,382 ) (1,205 ) — — (1,205 )
Contributions from (dividends to) NEE — (722 ) 722 — — 294 (294 ) —
Other - net (79 ) (458 ) (1 ) (538 ) (54 ) (197 ) 17 (234 )
Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities (1,425 ) 1,331 1,858 1,764 (731 ) 2,161 369 1,799

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents — 112 (23 ) 89 — 88 22 110
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Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
period 1 1,258 33 1,292 — 546 25 571

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $1 $1,370 $10 $1,381 $— $634 $47 $681
———————————————
(a)Represents primarily FPL and consolidating adjustments.
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Item 2.  Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

OVERVIEW

NEE’s operating performance is driven primarily by the operations of its two principal subsidiaries, FPL, which serves
approximately 4.9 million customer accounts in Florida and is one of the largest rate-regulated electric utilities in the
U.S., and NEER, which together with affiliated entities is the largest generator in the world of renewable energy from
the wind and sun based on MWh produced in 2016. The table below presents net income (loss) attributable to NEE
and earnings (loss) per share attributable to NEE, assuming dilution, by reportable segment, FPL and NEER, and by
Corporate and Other, which is primarily comprised of the operating results of NEET and other business activities, as
well as other income and expense items, including interest expense, income taxes and eliminating entries. See Note 11
for additional segment information. The following discussions should be read in conjunction with the Notes contained
herein and Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations appearing in the
2016 Form 10-K. The results of operations for an interim period generally will not give a true indication of results for
the year. In the following discussions, all comparisons are with the corresponding items in the prior year period.

Net Income
(Loss)
Attributable
to NEE

Earnings
(Loss)
Per Share
Attributable to
NEE,
Assuming
Dilution

Net Income
(Loss)
Attributable to
NEE

Earnings
(Loss)
Per Share
Attributable
to NEE,
Assuming
Dilution

Three
Months
Ended
September
30,

Three Months
Ended
September 30,

Nine Months
Ended
September 30,

Nine Months
Ended
September
30,

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
(millions) (millions)

FPL $566 $515 $1.19 $1.11 $1,537 $1,356 $3.26 $2.92
NEER(a) 292 307 0.62 0.66 1,069 765 2.26 1.65
Corporate and Other (11 ) (69 ) (0.02 ) (0.15 ) 617 (175 ) 1.31 (0.38 )
NEE $847 $753 $1.79 $1.62 $3,223 $1,946 $6.83 $4.19
———————————————

(a)NEER’s results reflect an allocation of interest expense from NEECH based on a deemed capital structure of 70%debt.

Adjusted Earnings

NEE prepares its financial statements under GAAP. However, management uses earnings excluding certain items
(adjusted earnings), a non-GAAP financial measure, internally for financial planning, analysis of performance,
reporting of results to the Board of Directors and as an input in determining performance-based compensation under
NEE’s employee incentive compensation plans. NEE also uses adjusted earnings when communicating its financial
results and earnings outlook to analysts and investors. NEE’s management believes that adjusted earnings provide a
more meaningful representation of NEE's fundamental earnings power. Although the excluded amounts are properly
included in the determination of net income under GAAP, management believes that the amount and/or nature of such
items make period to period comparisons of operations difficult and potentially confusing. Adjusted earnings do not
represent a substitute for net income, as prepared under GAAP.
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Adjusted earnings exclude the effect of non-qualifying hedges (as described below) and OTTI losses on securities held
in NEER’s nuclear decommissioning funds, net of the reversal of previously recognized OTTI losses on securities sold
and losses on securities where price recovery was deemed unlikely (collectively, OTTI reversals). However, other
adjustments may be made from time to time with the intent to provide more meaningful and comparable results of
ongoing operations.

NEE segregates into two categories unrealized mark-to-market gains and losses and timing impacts related to
derivative transactions. The first category, referred to as non-qualifying hedges, represents certain energy derivative,
interest rate derivative and foreign currency transactions entered into as economic hedges, which do not meet the
requirements for hedge accounting, or for which hedge accounting treatment is not elected or has been discontinued.
Changes in the fair value of those transactions are marked to market and reported in the consolidated statements of
income, resulting in earnings volatility because the economic offset to certain of the positions are generally not
marked to market. As a consequence, NEE's net income reflects only the movement in one part of
economically-linked transactions. For example, a gain (loss) in the non-qualifying hedge category for certain energy
derivatives is offset by decreases (increases) in the fair value of related physical asset positions in the portfolio or
contracts, which are not marked to market under GAAP. For this reason, NEE's management views results expressed
excluding the impact of the non-qualifying hedges as a meaningful measure of current period performance. The
second category, referred to as trading activities, which is included in adjusted earnings, represents the net unrealized
effect of actively traded positions entered into to take advantage of expected market price movements and all other
commodity hedging activities. At FPL, substantially all changes in the fair value of energy derivative transactions are
deferred as a regulatory asset or liability until the contracts are settled, and, upon settlement, any gains or losses are
passed through the fuel clause. See Note 2.
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In order to make period to period comparisons more meaningful, adjusted earnings also exclude expenses associated
with the proposed merger between NEE, Hawaiian Electric Industries, Inc. (HEI) and two wholly owned direct
subsidiaries of NEE, which was terminated effective July 16, 2016, and expenses associated with the Oncor-related
transactions discussed in Note 5, the after-tax operating results associated with the solar projects in Spain, the after-tax
gains, including consolidating state income tax effects, on the January 2017 sale of the fiber-optic telecommunications
business and the April 2016 sale of NEER's ownership interests in the Texas natural gas generation facilities (see Note
9 - Assets and Liabilities Associated with Assets Held for Sale) and the resolution of contingencies related to a
previous asset sale which was recorded in the first quarter of 2016 as gains on disposal of investments and other
property - net in NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income.

The following table provides details of the after-tax adjustments to net income considered in computing NEE's
adjusted earnings discussed above.

Three
Months
Ended
September
30,

Nine Months
Ended
September 30,

2017 2016 2017 2016
(millions)

Net gains (losses) associated with non-qualifying hedge activity(a) $(39) $27 $(21 ) $(389)
Income (losses) from OTTI on securities held in NEER's nuclear decommissioning funds,
net of OTTI reversals(b) $5 $— $4 $(4 )

Operating results of solar projects in Spain - NEER $8 $— $8 $(4 )
Merger-related expenses - Corporate and Other $(2 ) $(83) $(28 ) $(88 )
Gain on sale of the fiber-optic telecommunications business - Corporate and Other $— $— $685 $—
Gain on sale of the Texas natural gas generation facilities(c) $— $— $— $106
Resolution of contingencies related to a previous asset sale - NEER $— $— $— $5
———————————————

(a)

For the three months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, approximately $13 million of losses and $28 million of
gains, respectively, are included in NEER's net income; the balance is included in Corporate and Other. For the
nine months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, approximately $57 million of gains and $295 million of losses,
respectively, are included in NEER's net income; the balance is included in Corporate and Other.

(b)For the nine months ended September 30, 2016, approximately $1 million of gains are included in Corporate andOther's net income; the balance is included in NEER.

(c)Approximately $164 million of the gain was recorded in NEER's net income; the balance is included in Corporateand Other. See Note 9 - Assets and Liabilities Associated with Assets Held for Sale and Note 4.

The change in non-qualifying hedge activity is primarily attributable to changes in forward power and natural gas
prices, interest rates and foreign currency exchange rates, as well as the reversal of previously recognized unrealized
mark-to-market gains or losses as the underlying transactions were realized.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Summary

Net income attributable to NEE for the three months ended September 30, 2017 was higher than the prior year period
by $94 million, reflecting higher results at FPL and Corporate and Other, partly offset by lower results at NEER. Net
income attributable to NEE for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 was higher than the prior year period by
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$1,277 million, reflecting higher results at FPL, NEER and Corporate and Other.

FPL's increase in net income for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2017 was primarily driven by
continued investments in plant in service and other property while earning an 11.50% regulatory ROE on its retail rate
base.

NEER's results decreased for the three months ended September 30, 2017 primarily reflecting losses from
non-qualifying hedge activity compared to gains on hedges in the prior year period as well as higher interest costs,
partly offset by contributions from new investments. NEER's results increased for the nine months ended September
30, 2017 primarily reflecting gains from non-qualifying hedge activity compared to losses from hedges in the prior
year period and contributions from new investments, partly offset by the absence of the 2016 gain on the sale of the
Texas natural gas generation facilities, higher interest costs and lower results from gas infrastructure.

Corporate and Other's results increased for the three months ended September 30, 2017 primarily due to lower
merger-related expenses, partly offset by higher losses from non-qualifying hedge activity. Corporate and Other's
results increased for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 primarily due to the gain on sale of the fiber-optic
telecommunications business, lower merger-related expenses and the absence of a 2016 income tax charge related to
the sale of the Texas natural gas generation facilities.

NEE's effective income tax rates for the three months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016 were approximately 30%
and 35%, respectively, and for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016 were 29% and 31%, respectively.
The rates for all periods reflect the benefit of PTCs for NEER's wind projects, as well as ITCs and deferred income
taxes associated with convertible ITCs for solar and certain wind projects at NEER. PTCs, ITCs and deferred income
taxes associated with convertible ITCs can
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significantly affect NEE's effective income tax rate depending on the amount of pretax income. The amount of PTCs
recognized can be significantly affected by wind generation and by PTC roll off. PTCs for the three months ended
September 30, 2017 and 2016 were approximately $27 million and $19 million, respectively, and for the comparable
nine-month periods were $85 million and $92 million. ITCs and deferred income taxes associated with convertible
ITCs for the three months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016 were approximately $51 million and $34 million,
respectively, and for the comparable nine-month periods were $220 million and $115 million. In addition, the rates for
the nine months ended September 30, 2016 reflect a consolidating income tax adjustment of approximately $58
million related to the sale of the Texas natural gas generation facilities and noncash income tax benefits of
approximately $30 million ($26 million attributable to NEE) related to the Canadian tax restructuring. See Note 4.

FPL: Results of Operations

The $51 million and $181 million increase in FPL's net income for the three and nine months ended September 30,
2017, respectively, was primarily driven by higher earnings from investments in plant in service and other property.
Such investments grew FPL's average retail rate base for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2017 by
approximately $2.8 billion and $3.1 billion, respectively, when compared to the same periods in the prior year,
reflecting, among other things, the replacement of certain gas turbines with high-efficiency, low-emission turbines,
ongoing transmission and distribution additions, and, for the nine months ended September 30, 2017, the modernized
Port Everglades Clean Energy Center that was placed in service on April 1, 2016 (Port Everglades power plant).

The use of reserve amortization for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2017 is permitted by a December
2016 FPSC final order approving a stipulation and settlement between FPL and several intervenors in FPL's base rate
proceeding (2016 rate agreement) and, for the prior periods, a January 2013 FPSC final order approving a stipulation
and settlement between FPL and several intervenors in a prior base rate proceeding (2012 rate agreement). In order to
earn a targeted regulatory ROE, subject to limitations associated with the 2016 and 2012 rate agreements, reserve
amortization is calculated using a trailing thirteen-month average of retail rate base and capital structure in
conjunction with the trailing twelve months regulatory retail base net operating income, which primarily includes the
retail base portion of base and other revenues, net of O&M, depreciation and amortization, interest and tax expenses.
In general, the net impact of these income statement line items must be adjusted, in part, by reserve amortization to
earn the targeted regulatory ROE. In certain periods, reserve amortization is reversed so as not to exceed the targeted
regulatory ROE. The drivers of FPL's net income not reflected in the reserve amortization calculation typically include
wholesale and transmission service revenues and expenses, cost recovery clause revenues and expenses, AFUDC -
equity and revenue and costs not recoverable from retail customers by the FPSC. During the three months ended
September 30, 2017 and 2016, FPL recorded the reversal of reserve amortization of approximately $124 million and
$159 million, respectively. During the nine months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016, FPL recorded reserve
amortization of approximately $104 million and $33 million, respectively.

In September 2017, Hurricane Irma passed through Florida causing damage to much of FPL’s service territory,
resulting in approximately 4.4 million of FPL’s customers losing electrical service. FPL restored power to
approximately 50% of its affected customers within one day and to approximately 95% of affected customers within
seven days. See Note 9 - Securitized Storm-Recovery Costs, Storm Fund and Storm Reserve.

Operating Revenues
During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2017, FPL’s operating revenues increased $194 million and
$758 million, respectively, primarily related to increases of approximately $87 million and $310 million, respectively,
in retail base revenues, increases of $92 million and $194 million, respectively, in storm fund revenues, increases of
$61 million and $140 million, respectively, in fuel cost recovery and, for the three months ended September 30, 2017,
the absence of $79 million of net recognition of deferred retail fuel revenues in the prior year comparable period. The
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increases in retail base revenues reflect additional revenues during the three and nine months ended September 30,
2017 of approximately $115 million and $262 million, respectively, related to new retail base rates under the 2016
rate agreement. The increase for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 also reflects approximately $45 million of
additional revenues related to the Port Everglades power plant. Retail base revenues during the three and nine months
ended September 30, 2017 were also impacted by a 4.3% decrease and 2.5% decrease, respectively, in the average
usage per retail customer and a 1.3% increase for both periods in the average number of customer accounts. Hurricane
Irma contributed to the decrease in retail usage for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2017, resulting in a
decrease in retail base revenues of approximately $60 million for both periods which represents a 1.9% and 0.7%
decrease in operating revenues, respectively. The increases in storm fund revenues relate to FPL's recovery of eligible
storm restoration costs following hurricanes impacting FPL's service territory in 2016 and replenishment of the storm
reserve for a 12-month period beginning on March 1, 2017. The increases in fuel cost recovery revenues primarily
reflect higher average fuel factors resulting in higher revenues of approximately $106 million and $186 million during
the three and nine months ended September 30, 2017, respectively, partly offset by decreased revenues related to
lower energy sales. During the three months ended September 30, 2016, FPL’s revenues included the recognition of
deferred retail fuel revenues of approximately $79 million due to the overrecovery of costs through rates largely
related to lower natural gas costs than previously estimated.

Fuel, Purchased Power and Interchange Expense
Fuel, purchased power and interchange expense decreased $9 million and increased $140 million for the three and
nine months ended September 30, 2017, respectively. The increase for the nine months ended September 30, 2017
primarily relates to approximately $243 million of higher fuel and energy prices, partly offset by a decrease of $76
million in capacity fees primarily
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related to the Indiantown generation facility long-term purchased power agreement after FPL assumed ownership of
the Indiantown generation facility in January 2017 (see Note 10 - Contracts) and lower volumes due to lower energy
sales.

Depreciation and Amortization Expense
Depreciation and amortization expense increased $117 million and $307 million during the three and nine months
ended September 30, 2017, respectively, primarily reflecting higher depreciation rates as a result of the 2016 rate
agreement and higher plant in service balances. FPL recorded a reversal of $124 million reserve amortization in the
three months ended September 30, 2017 compared to a reversal of $159 million in the three months ended September
30, 2016. In the nine months ended September 30, 2017, FPL recorded reserve amortization of $104 million compared
to $33 million in the nine months ended September 30, 2016. Reserve amortization reflects adjustments to
accumulated depreciation and the fossil dismantlement reserve provided under the 2016 and 2012 rate agreements in
order to achieve the targeted regulatory ROE. At September 30, 2017, approximately $1,146 million of the reserve
remains available for future amortization over the term of the 2016 rate agreement. Reserve amortization is recorded
as a reduction to accrued asset removal costs which is reflected in noncurrent regulatory liabilities on the condensed
consolidated balance sheets.

Capital Initiatives

During the nine months ended September 30, 2017, FPL commenced construction on eight 74.5 MW solar sites being
developed under the 2016 rate agreement, which provides for base rate increases associated with the addition of up to
300 MW annually in each of 2017 through 2020. In addition, FPL expects to develop an additional 1,000 MW of solar
projects planned for 2019 and beyond. In October 2017, FPL filed a need petition with the FPSC to modernize its two
generating units at its Lauderdale facility to a highly efficient, clean-burning natural gas unit (Dania Beach Clean
Energy Center). The Dania Beach Clean Energy Center is expected to provide approximately 1,200 MW of generating
capacity, be in service by mid-2022 and cost approximately $900 million. The Dania Beach Clean Energy Center is
contingent upon, among other things, FPSC approval and approval of the Siting Board (comprised of the governor and
cabinet) under the Florida Electrical Power Plant Siting Act. The Office of Public Counsel has intervened in the FPSC
approval process.

In October 2017, FPL entered into a purchase agreement with the City of Vero Beach to purchase substantially all of
the assets of the municipal electric system, which services approximately 34,000 customers, for approximately $185
million. The purchase agreement is contingent upon, among other things, FPSC and other regulatory approvals and is
expected to close in late 2018.

NEER: Results of Operations

NEER’s net income less net income attributable to noncontrolling interests decreased approximately $15 million and
increased $304 million for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2017, respectively. The primary drivers, on
an after-tax basis, of the changes are in the following table.

Increase
(Decrease)
From Prior Year
Period
Three
Months
Ended
September

Nine
Months
Ended
September
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30,
2017

30, 2017

(millions)
New investments(a) $58 $ 312
Existing assets(a) (16 ) (63 )
Gas infrastructure(a) (5 ) (74 )
Customer supply and proprietary power and gas trading(b) (2 ) 4
Interest and other general and administrative expenses(c) (46 ) (132 )
Other 24 53
Change in non-qualifying hedge activity(d) (41 ) 352
Change in OTTI losses on securities held in nuclear decommissioning funds, net of OTTI reversals(d)5 9
Operating results of the solar projects in Spain(d) 8 12
Gain on sale of the Texas natural gas generation facilities(d) — (164 )
Resolution of contingencies related to a previous asset sale(d) — (5 )
Increase (decrease) in net income less net income attributable to noncontrolling interests $(15) $ 304
———————————————

(a)

Reflects after-tax project contributions, including PTCs, ITCs and deferred income taxes and other benefits
associated with convertible ITCs for wind and solar projects, as applicable, but excludes allocation of interest
expense or corporate general and administrative expenses. Results from projects and pipelines are included in new
investments during the first twelve months of operation or ownership. Project results are included in existing assets
and pipeline results are included in gas infrastructure beginning with the thirteenth month of operation.

(b)Excludes allocation of interest expense and corporate general and administrative expenses.

(c)Includes differential membership interest costs. Excludes unrealized mark-to-market gains and losses related tointerest rate derivative contracts, which are included in change in non-qualifying hedge activity.
(d)See Overview - Adjusted Earnings for additional information.
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New Investments

Results from new investments for the three months ended September 30, 2017 increased primarily due to:

•
higher earnings of approximately $53 million, including the net effect of deferred income taxes and other benefits
associated with ITCs and convertible ITCs, related to the addition of approximately 1,463 MW of wind generation
and 720 MW of solar generation during or after the three months ended September 30, 2016, and
•higher earnings of approximately $4 million related to additional investments in natural gas pipeline projects.

Results from new investments for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 increased primarily due to:

•
higher earnings of approximately $266 million, including the net effect of deferred income taxes and other benefits
associated with ITCs and convertible ITCs, related to the addition of approximately 1,563 MW of wind generation
and 1,339 MW of solar generation during or after the nine months ended September 30, 2016, and
•higher earnings of approximately $45 million related to additional investments in natural gas pipeline projects.

Existing Assets

The decrease in results from existing assets for the three months ended September 30, 2017 primarily relates to lower
wind resource. The decrease in results from existing assets for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 primarily
relates to lower results related to the sale of natural gas generation facilities in 2016 and the absence of the 2016
income tax benefits related to the Canadian tax restructuring (see Note 4).

Gas Infrastructure

The decrease in gas infrastructure results for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2017 reflects the absence
of $41 million and $48 million, respectively, of after-tax fair value adjustments recorded in 2016 to reduce the
contingent holdback (see Note 3 - Contingent Consideration), partly offset by lower depreciation expense reflecting
lower depletion rates and higher results due to additional production. The decrease in gas infrastructure results for the
nine months ended September 30, 2017 also reflects lower gains from exiting the hedged positions on a number of
future gas production opportunities; such gains were previously reflected in non-qualifying hedge activity. NEER
continues to monitor its oil and gas producing properties for potential impairments due to low prices for oil and
natural gas commodity products.

Interest and Other General and Administrative Expenses

For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2017, interest and other general and administrative expenses
reflect higher borrowing and other costs to support the growth of the business.

Other Factors

Supplemental to the primary drivers of the changes in NEER's net income less net income attributable to
noncontrolling interests discussed above, the discussion below describes changes in certain line items set forth in
NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income as they relate to NEER.

Operating Revenues
Operating revenues for the three months ended September 30, 2017 decreased $97 million primarily due to:
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•losses from non-qualifying commodity hedges (losses of approximately $24 million for the three months endedSeptember 30, 2017 compared to $123 million of gains for the comparable period in 2016), and

•lower revenues from existing assets of $87 million primarily reflecting lower wind resource and the sale of certainnatural gas generation facilities in 2016,
partly offset by,
•higher revenues from new investments of approximately $74 million, and

•higher revenues from the customer supply and proprietary power and gas trading business and the gas infrastructurebusiness of $58 million.

Operating revenues for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 increased $211 million primarily due to:

•higher revenues from new investments of approximately $251 million,

•gains from non-qualifying commodity hedges ($117 million of gains for the nine months ended September 30, 2017compared to $83 million of losses for the comparable period in 2016), and
•higher revenues of $98 million from the customer supply and proprietary power and gas trading business,
partly offset by,

•lower revenues from existing assets of $303 million primarily reflecting the sale of certain natural gas generationfacilities in 2016, and
•lower revenues from the gas infrastructure business of $49 million.
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Operating Expenses - net
Operating expenses - net for the three months ended September 30, 2017 decreased $10 million primarily due to:

•
lower depreciation expense on existing assets of approximately $55 million primarily related to lower depletion rates
and the change in the estimated useful lives of certain equipment (see Note 9 - Electric Plant, Depreciation and
Amortization),
partly offset by,
•higher operating expenses associated with new investments of approximately $41 million.

Operating expenses - net for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 increased $277 million primarily due to:

•the absence of a $254 million gain on the sale of the Texas natural gas generation facilities in 2016,
•higher operating expenses associated with new investments of approximately $136 million, and
•higher other O&M expenses,
partly offset by,

•
lower depreciation expense on existing assets of approximately $68 million primarily related to the change in the
estimated useful lives of certain equipment (see Note 9 - Electric Plant, Depreciation and Amortization) and lower
depletion rates, and

•lower fuel expense of approximately $60 million primarily due to the sale of certain natural gas generation facilities in2016 offset in part by higher fuel purchases for the proprietary power and gas trading business.

Interest Expense
NEER’s interest expense for the three months ended September 30, 2017 decreased approximately $27 million
primarily reflecting $7 million of favorable changes in the fair value of interest rate derivative instruments compared
to $44 million of unfavorable changes in the comparable period in 2016. NEER’s interest expense for the nine months
ended September 30, 2017 decreased approximately $253 million primarily reflecting $38 million of unfavorable
changes in the fair value of interest rate derivative instruments compared to $355 million of unfavorable changes in
the comparable period in 2016. The decreases discussed above were partly offset by higher borrowing costs to support
growth of the business.

Benefits Associated with Differential Membership Interests - net
Benefits associated with differential membership interests - net for all periods presented reflect benefits recognized by
NEER as third-party investors received their portion of the economic attributes, including income tax attributes, of the
underlying wind and solar projects, net of associated costs. The increase of approximately $91 million for the nine
months ended September 30, 2017 primarily relates to lower interest costs associated with the ongoing paydown of
the differential membership interest obligations and sales of differential membership interests.

Revaluation of Contingent Consideration
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2016, revaluation of contingent consideration reflects fair value
adjustments of approximately $101 million and $118 million, respectively, to reduce the contingent holdback
associated with the acquisition of the Texas pipelines. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2016,
approximately $35 million and $40 million, respectively, of the fair value adjustments is attributable to noncontrolling
interests. See Note 3 - Contingent Consideration.

Tax Credits, Benefits and Expenses
PTCs from wind projects and ITCs and deferred income taxes associated with convertible ITCs from solar and certain
wind projects are reflected in NEER’s earnings. PTCs are recognized as wind energy is generated and sold based on a
per kWh rate prescribed in applicable federal and state statutes. A portion of the PTCs and ITCs have been allocated
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to investors in connection with sales of differential membership interests. Also see Summary above and Note 4 for a
discussion of PTCs, ITCs and deferred income taxes associated with convertible ITCs.

Capital Initiatives

During the nine months ended September 30, 2017, NEER placed into service approximately 99 MW of new wind
generation, 635 MW of wind repowering generation and 145 MW of new solar generation. NEER expects to add
approximately 5,400 MW to 8,400 MW of new wind generation, 3,300 MW to 4,300 MW of wind repowering
generation and 1,400 MW to 3,800 MW of new solar generation during 2017 through 2020. In addition, during the
second quarter of 2017, the Sabal Trail and Florida Southeast Connection natural gas pipeline projects commenced
commercial operations.

NEP

In May 2017, an indirect subsidiary of NEER sold a 249 MW wind generation facility located in El Paso County,
Colorado to an indirect subsidiary of NEP. In October 2017, an indirect subsidiary of NEER agreed to sell interests in
four wind and solar generation facilities with generating capacity totaling approximately 691 MW to an indirect
subsidiary of NEP. NEER expects to complete the sale before December 31, 2017, subject to customary closing
conditions and the receipt of certain regulatory approvals.

During the third quarter of 2017, changes to NEP's governance structure were made that, among other things,
enhanced NEP unitholder governance rights. The new governance structure established a NEP board of directors
where NEP unitholders will have the ability to nominate and elect board members, subject to certain limitations and
requirements. As a result of these governance changes, NEE expects to deconsolidate NEP beginning in January 2018,
which is when the term of office of the first NEP unitholder-
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elected directors is expected to take effect. As a result of the deconsolidation of NEP, NEE will reflect its ownership
interest in NEP as an equity method investment and future earnings from NEP as earnings from equity method
investments in its consolidated financial statements. The equity method investment will be recorded at fair value
which is expected to result in a material gain to NEE at the time of deconsolidation. Additionally, sales of assets to
NEP after deconsolidation will be accounted for as third-party sales because NEP will no longer be under common
control.

Corporate and Other: Results of Operations

Corporate and Other is primarily comprised of the operating results of NEET and other business activities, as well as
corporate interest income and expenses. Corporate and Other allocates a portion of NEECH's corporate interest
expense to NEER. Interest expense is allocated based on a deemed capital structure of 70% debt and, for purposes of
allocating NEECH's corporate interest expense, the deferred credit associated with differential membership interests
sold by NEER's subsidiaries is included with debt. Each subsidiary’s income taxes are calculated based on the
"separate return method," except that tax benefits that could not be used on a separate return basis, but are used on the
consolidated tax return, are recorded by the subsidiary that generated the tax benefits. Any remaining consolidated
income tax benefits or expenses are recorded at Corporate and Other. 

Corporate and Other's results increased $58 million and $792 million during the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2017, respectively. The increase for the three months ended September 30, 2017 primarily reflects a
decrease in merger-related expenses, partly offset by higher interest expense primarily related to higher net after-tax
losses on interest rate and foreign currency derivative instruments and foreign currency transaction losses compared to
the prior year period. The increase for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 is primarily due to the
approximately $685 million after-tax gain on sale of the fiber-optic telecommunications business in January 2017. See
Note 9 - Assets and Liabilities Associated with Assets Held for Sale. In addition, Corporate and Other's results reflect
a decrease in merger-related expenses and the absence of a 2016 income tax charge of approximately $58 million
related to the sale of the Texas natural gas generation facilities (see Note 4).

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

NEE and its subsidiaries require funds to support and grow their businesses. These funds are used for, among other
things, working capital, capital expenditures, investments in or acquisitions of assets and businesses, payment of
maturing debt obligations and, from time to time, redemption or repurchase of outstanding debt or equity securities. It
is anticipated that these requirements will be satisfied through a combination of cash flows from operations, short- and
long-term borrowings, the issuance of short- and long-term debt and, from time to time, equity securities, and
proceeds from differential membership investors, consistent with NEE’s and FPL’s objective of maintaining, on a
long-term basis, a capital structure that will support a strong investment grade credit rating. NEE, FPL and NEECH
rely on access to credit and capital markets as significant sources of liquidity for capital requirements and other
operations that are not satisfied by operating cash flows. The inability of NEE, FPL and NEECH to maintain their
current credit ratings could affect their ability to raise short- and long-term capital, their cost of capital and the
execution of their respective financing strategies, and could require the posting of additional collateral under certain
agreements.
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Cash Flows

NEE's sources and uses of cash for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016 were as follows:
Nine Months
Ended
September 30,
2017 2016
(millions)

Sources of cash:
Cash flows from operating activities $5,160 $5,294
Long-term borrowings 5,196 4,644
Proceeds from differential membership investors 340 328
Proceeds from sale of the fiber-optic telecommunications business 1,482 —
Sale of independent power and other investments of NEER 159 395
Issuances of common stock - net 36 528
Net increase in commercial paper and other short-term debt 2,004 392
Proceeds from sales of noncontrolling interests in NEP — 645
Other sources - net 198 —
Total sources of cash 14,575 12,226
Uses of cash:
Capital expenditures, independent power and other investments and nuclear fuel purchases (8,587 ) (7,929 )
Retirements of long-term debt (3,892 ) (2,654 )
Dividends (1,382 ) (1,205 )
Other uses - net (625 ) (328 )
Total uses of cash (14,486) (12,116)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents $89 $110

NEE's primary capital requirements are for expanding and enhancing FPL's electric system and generation facilities to
continue to provide reliable service to meet customer electricity demands and for funding NEER's investments in
independent power and other projects. The following table provides a summary of the major capital investments for
the nine months ended September 30, 2017 and 2016.

Nine Months
Ended
September 30,
2017 2016
(millions)

FPL:
Generation:
New $890 $969
Existing 726 443
Transmission and distribution 1,560 1,407
Nuclear fuel 104 121
General and other 266 209
Other, primarily change in accrued property additions and the exclusion of AFUDC - equity 234 (52 )
Total 3,780 3,097
NEER:
Wind 2,662 2,141
Solar 577 1,416
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Nuclear, including nuclear fuel 171 167
Natural gas pipelines 727 631
Other 612 328
Total 4,749 4,683
Corporate and Other 58 149
Total capital expenditures, independent power and other investments and nuclear fuel purchases $8,587 $7,929

In October 2017, NEECH redeemed $400 million aggregate principal amount of its Series G Junior Subordinated
Debentures due 2072 that accrued interest at an annual rate of 5.70% and $350 million aggregate principal amount of
its Series H Junior Subordinated Debentures due 2072 that accrued interest at an annual rate of 5.625%.
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In October 2017, NEECH announced that on November 9, 2017 it will redeem approximately $309 million aggregate
principal amount of its 5 7/8% Junior Subordinated Debentures, Series due 2044, the sole asset of an unconsolidated
trust created by NEE in 2004. This redemption will result in the redemption by the trust of $300 million aggregate
amount of FPL Group Capital Trust I's 5 7/8% Preferred Trust Securities.

Liquidity

At September 30, 2017, NEE's total net available liquidity was approximately $8.6 billion. The table below provides
the components of FPL's and NEECH's net available liquidity at September 30, 2017:

Maturity Date
FPL NEECH Total FPL NEECH

(millions)
Bank revolving line of credit facilities(a) $2,916 $ 4,964 $7,880 2018 - 2022 2018 - 2022
Issued letters of credit (3 ) (316 ) (319 )

2,913 4,648 7,561

Revolving credit facilities 1,155 1,485 2,640 2018 - 2019 2018 - 2022
Borrowings (1,000 ) — (1,000 )

155 1,485 1,640

Letter of credit facilities(b) — 550 550 2017 - 2020
Issued letters of credit — (459 ) (459 )

— 91 91

Subtotal 3,068 6,224 9,292

Cash and cash equivalents 8 1,370 1,378
Commercial paper and other short-term borrowings
outstanding (1,079 ) (1,000 ) (2,079 )

Net available liquidity $1,997 $ 6,594 $8,591
———————————————

(a)

Provide for the funding of loans up to $7,880 million ($2,916 million for FPL) and the issuance of letters of credit
up to $3,450 million ($670 million for FPL). The entire amount of the credit facilities is available for general
corporate purposes and to provide additional liquidity in the event of a loss to the companies’ or their subsidiaries’
operating facilities (including, in the case of FPL, a transmission and distribution property loss). FPL’s bank
revolving line of credit facilities are also available to support the purchase of $778 million of pollution control,
solid waste disposal and industrial development revenue bonds (tax exempt bonds) in the event they are tendered
by individual bondholders and not remarketed prior to maturity. Approximately $2,315 million of FPL's and
$3,730 million of NEECH's bank revolving line of credit facilities expire in 2022.

(b)Only available for the issuance of letters of credit.

Additionally, at September 30, 2017, certain subsidiaries of NEP had credit or loan facilities with available liquidity
as set forth in the table below.

Amount

Amount
Remaining
Available at
September 30,
2017

Rate Maturity
Date Related Project Use
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(millions)

Senior secured revolving credit
facility(a) $250 $250 Variable 2019

Working capital, expansion projects,
acquisitions and general business
purposes

Senior secured limited-recourse
revolving loan facility(b) $150 $— Variable 2020 General business purposes

———————————————

(a)

NEP OpCo and one of its direct subsidiaries are required to comply with certain financial covenants on a quarterly
basis and NEP OpCo's ability to pay cash distributions to its unitholders is subject to certain other restrictions.
Borrowings under the revolving credit facility are guaranteed by NEP OpCo and NEP. In October 2017, the
revolving credit facility was amended to, among other things, increase the amount from $250 million to $750
million, extend the maturity date from 2019 to 2022 and provide for an increase in incremental commitments to
increase the revolving credit facility to up to $1.5 billion in the aggregate, from the previous aggregate amount of
up to $1 billion, subject to certain conditions.

(b)

A certain NEP subsidiary (borrower) is required to satisfy certain conditions, including among other things,
meeting a leverage ratio at the time of any borrowing that does not exceed a specified ratio. Borrowings
under this revolving loan facility are secured by liens on certain of the borrower's assets and certain of the
borrower's subsidiaries' assets, as well as the ownership interest in the borrower. The revolving loan facility
contains default and related acceleration provisions relating to, among other things, failure of the borrower
to maintain a leverage ratio at or below the specified ratio and a minimum interest coverage ratio.

In June 2017, NEP entered into a Series A Preferred Unit Purchase Agreement to issue and sell, on or before
December 31, 2017, $550 million of Series A convertible preferred units representing limited partner interests in NEP.
See Note 7 - NEP Series A Preferred Unit Purchase Agreement for more information.
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Capital Support

Guarantees, Letters of Credit, Surety Bonds and Indemnifications (Guarantee Arrangements)
Certain subsidiaries of NEE issue guarantees and obtain letters of credit and surety bonds, as well as provide
indemnities, to facilitate commercial transactions with third parties and financings. Substantially all of the guarantee
arrangements are on behalf of NEE’s consolidated subsidiaries, as discussed in more detail below. NEE is not required
to recognize liabilities associated with guarantee arrangements issued on behalf of its consolidated subsidiaries unless
it becomes probable that they will be required to perform. At September 30, 2017, NEE believes that there is no
material exposure related to these guarantee arrangements.

NEE subsidiaries issue guarantees related to equity contribution agreements associated with the development,
construction and financing of certain power generation facilities, engineering, procurement and construction
agreements and natural gas pipeline development projects. Commitments associated with these activities are included
in the contracts table in Note 10.

In addition, as of September 30, 2017, NEE subsidiaries had approximately $2.6 billion in guarantees related to
obligations under purchased power agreements, nuclear-related activities, payment obligations related to PTCs, as
well as other types of contractual obligations.

In some instances, subsidiaries of NEE elect to issue guarantees instead of posting other forms of collateral required
under certain financing arrangements, as well as for other project-level cash management activities. As of
September 30, 2017, these guarantees totaled approximately $743 million and support, among other things, cash
management activities, including those related to debt service and O&M service agreements, as well as other specific
project financing requirements.

Subsidiaries of NEE also issue guarantees to support customer supply and proprietary power and gas trading activities,
including the buying and selling of wholesale and retail energy commodities. As of September 30, 2017, the estimated
mark-to-market exposure (the total amount that these subsidiaries of NEE could be required to fund based on energy
commodity market prices at September 30, 2017) plus contract settlement net payables, net of collateral posted for
obligations under these guarantees totaled approximately $703 million.

As of September 30, 2017, subsidiaries of NEE also had approximately $1.1 billion of standby letters of credit and
approximately $401 million of surety bonds to support certain of the commercial activities discussed above. FPL's and
NEECH's credit facilities are available to support the amount of the standby letters of credit.

In addition, as part of contract negotiations in the normal course of business, certain subsidiaries of NEE have agreed
and in the future may agree to make payments to compensate or indemnify other parties, including those associated
with asset divestitures, for possible unfavorable financial consequences resulting from specified events. The specified
events may include, but are not limited to, an adverse judgment in a lawsuit or the imposition of additional taxes due
to a change in tax law or interpretations of the tax law, or the triggering of cash grant recapture provisions under the
Recovery Act. NEE is unable to estimate the maximum potential amount of future payments under some of these
contracts because events that would obligate them to make payments have not yet occurred or, if any such event has
occurred, they have not been notified of its occurrence.

Certain guarantee arrangements described above contain requirements for NEECH and FPL to maintain a specified
credit rating. NEE has guaranteed certain payment obligations of NEECH, including most of its debt and all of its
debentures and commercial paper issuances, as well as most of its payment guarantees and indemnifications, and
NEECH has guaranteed certain debt and other obligations of NEER and its subsidiaries.
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New Accounting Rules and Interpretations

Revenue Recognition - In May 2014, the FASB issued an accounting standards update related to the recognition of
revenue from contracts with customers and required disclosures. See Note 9 - Revenue Recognition.

Accounting for Partial Sales of Nonfinancial Assets - In February 2017, the FASB issued an accounting standards
update regarding the accounting for partial sales of nonfinancial assets. See Note 9 - Accounting for Partial Sales of
Nonfinancial Assets.

Amendments to Presentation of Retirement Benefits - In March 2017, the FASB issued an accounting standards
update that requires certain changes in classification of components of net periodic pension and postretirement benefit
costs within the income statement and allows only the service cost component to be eligible for capitalization. See
Note 1 - Amendments to Presentation of Retirement Benefits.

ENERGY MARKETING AND TRADING AND MARKET RISK SENSITIVITY

NEE and FPL are exposed to risks associated with adverse changes in commodity prices, interest rates and equity
prices. Financial instruments and positions affecting the financial statements of NEE and FPL described below are
held primarily for purposes other than trading. Market risk is measured as the potential loss in fair value resulting
from hypothetical reasonably possible changes in commodity prices, interest rates or equity prices over the next year.
Management has established risk management policies to monitor and manage such market risks, as well as credit
risks.
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Commodity Price Risk

NEE and FPL use derivative instruments (primarily swaps, options, futures and forwards) to manage the physical and
financial risks inherent in the purchase and sale of fuel and electricity. In addition, NEE, through NEER, uses
derivatives to optimize the value of its power generation and gas infrastructure assets and engages in power and gas
marketing and trading activities to take advantage of expected future favorable price movements. See Note 2.

The changes in the fair value of NEE's consolidated subsidiaries' energy contract derivative instruments for the three
and nine months ended September 30, 2017 were as follows:

Hedges on Owned
Assets

TradingNon-Qualifying

FPL Cost
Recovery
Clauses

NEE
Total

(millions)
Three months ended September 30, 2017
Fair value of contracts outstanding at June 30, 2017 $436 $1,074 $ 16 $1,526
Reclassification to realized at settlement of contracts (74 ) (4 ) 1 (77 )
Inception value of new contracts 4 — — 4
Net option premium purchases (issuances) (23 ) — — (23 )
Changes in fair value excluding reclassification to realized 81 37 (13 ) 105
Fair value of contracts outstanding at September 30, 2017 424 1,107 4 1,535
Net margin cash collateral paid (received) (53 )
Total mark-to-market energy contract net assets (liabilities) at September 30, 2017 $424 $1,107 $ 4 $1,482

Hedges on Owned
Assets

TradingNon-Qualifying

FPL Cost
Recovery
Clauses

NEE
Total

(millions)
Nine months ended September 30, 2017
Fair value of contracts outstanding at December 31, 2016 $430 $984 $ 208 $1,622
Reclassification to realized at settlement of contracts (194 ) (151 ) (40 ) (385 )
Inception value of new contracts 8 — — 8
Net option premium purchases (issuances) (91 ) 4 — (87 )
Changes in fair value excluding reclassification to realized 271 270 (164 ) 377
Fair value of contracts outstanding at September 30, 2017 424 1,107 4 1,535
Net margin cash collateral paid (received) (53 )
Total mark-to-market energy contract net assets (liabilities) at September 30, 2017 $424 $1,107 $ 4 $1,482

NEE's total mark-to-market energy contract net assets (liabilities) at September 30, 2017 shown above are included on
the condensed consolidated balance sheets as follows:

September 30,
2017
(millions)

Current derivative assets $ 423
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Noncurrent derivative assets 1,462
Current derivative liabilities (163 )
Noncurrent derivative liabilities (240 )
NEE's total mark-to-market energy contract net assets $ 1,482
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The sources of fair value estimates and maturity of energy contract derivative instruments at September 30, 2017 were
as follows:

Maturity
2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Thereafter Total
(millions)

Trading:
Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets $6 $13 $5 $(9 ) $(4 ) $ (1 ) $10
Significant other observable inputs (3 ) 21 6 (4 ) (13 ) (18 ) (11 )
Significant unobservable inputs 66 77 49 42 24 167 425
Total 69 111 60 29 7 148 424
Owned Assets - Non-Qualifying:
Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets 2 1 7 5 (1 ) — 14
Significant other observable inputs 60 114 125 110 99 101 609
Significant unobservable inputs 17 30 31 38 39 329 484
Total 79 145 163 153 137 430 1,107
Owned Assets - FPL Cost Recovery Clauses:
Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets — — — — — — —
Significant other observable inputs 5 — — — — — 5
Significant unobservable inputs — (1 ) — — — — (1 )
Total 5 (1 ) — — — — 4
Total sources of fair value $153 $255 $223 $182 $144 $ 578 $1,535

The changes in the fair value of NEE's consolidated subsidiaries' energy contract derivative instruments for the three
and nine months ended September 30, 2016 were as follows:

Hedges on Owned
Assets

TradingNon-Qualifying

FPL Cost
Recovery
Clauses

NEE
Total

(millions)
Three months ended September 30, 2016
Fair value of contracts outstanding at June 30, 2016 $445 $1,010 $ 39 $1,494
Reclassification to realized at settlement of contracts (73 ) (56 ) 25 (104 )
Inception value of new contracts 10 (2 ) — 8
Changes in fair value excluding reclassification to realized 24 240 (36 ) 228
Fair value of contracts outstanding at September 30, 2016 406 1,192 28 1,626
Net margin cash collateral paid (received) (241 )
Total mark-to-market energy contract net assets (liabilities) at September 30, 2016 $406 $1,192 $ 28 $1,385

Hedges on Owned
Assets

TradingNon-Qualifying

FPL Cost
Recovery
Clauses

NEE
Total

(millions)
Nine months ended September 30, 2016
Fair value of contracts outstanding at December 31, 2015 $359 $1,185 $ (218 ) $1,326
Reclassification to realized at settlement of contracts (146 ) (338 ) 211 (273 )
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Inception value of new contracts 29 15 — 44
Net option premium purchases (issuances) (13 ) 3 — (10 )
Changes in fair value excluding reclassification to realized 177 327 35 539
Fair value of contracts outstanding at September 30, 2016 406 1,192 28 1,626
Net margin cash collateral paid (received) (241 )
Total mark-to-market energy contract net assets (liabilities) at September 30, 2016 $406 $1,192 $ 28 $1,385

With respect to commodities, the EMC, which is comprised of certain members of senior management, and NEE's
chief executive officer are responsible for the overall approval of market risk management policies and the delegation
of approval and authorization levels. The EMC and NEE's chief executive officer receive periodic updates on market
positions and related exposures, credit exposures and overall risk management activities.
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NEE uses a value-at-risk (VaR) model to measure commodity price market risk in its trading and mark-to-market
portfolios. The VaR is the estimated nominal loss of market value based on a one-day holding period at a 95%
confidence level using historical simulation methodology. The VaR figures are as follows:

Trading

Non-Qualifying
Hedges
and Hedges in FPL
Cost
Recovery Clauses(a)

Total

FPLNEER NEE FPL NEER NEE FPL NEER NEE
(millions)

December 31, 2016 $—$ 4 $ 4 $ 46 $ 62 $ 23 $46 $ 57 $ 23
September 30, 2017 $—$ 1 $ 1 $ 5 $ 22 $ 21 $5 $ 22 $ 21
Average for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 $—$ 3 $ 3 $ 26 $ 30 $ 19 $26 $ 29 $ 18
———————————————

(a)
Non-qualifying hedges are employed to reduce the market risk exposure to physical assets or contracts
which are not marked to market. The VaR figures for the non-qualifying hedges and hedges in FPL cost
recovery clauses category do not represent the economic exposure to commodity price movements.

Interest Rate Risk

NEE's and FPL's financial results are exposed to risk resulting from changes in interest rates as a result of their
respective outstanding and expected future issuances of debt, investments in special use funds and other investments.
NEE and FPL manage their respective interest rate exposure by monitoring current interest rates, entering into interest
rate contracts and using a combination of fixed rate and variable rate debt. Interest rate contracts are used to mitigate
and adjust interest rate exposure when deemed appropriate based upon market conditions or when required by
financing agreements.

The following are estimates of the fair value of NEE's and FPL's financial instruments that are exposed to interest rate
risk:

September 30, 2017 December 31, 2016

Carrying
Amount

Estimated
Fair
Value

Carrying
Amount

Estimated
Fair
Value

(millions)
NEE:
Fixed income securities:
Special use funds $1,893 $1,893 (a) $1,809 $ 1,809 (a)

Other investments:
Debt securities $139 $139 (a) $123 $ 123 (a)

Primarily notes receivable(b) $512 $695 (c) $526 $ 668 (c)

Long-term debt, including current maturities(b) $32,625 $34,846 (d) $30,418 $ 31,623 (d)

Interest rate contracts - net unrealized gains (losses) $(223 ) $ (223 ) (e) $4 $ 4 (e)

FPL:
Fixed income securities - special use funds $1,415 $1,415 (a) $1,363 $ 1,363 (a)

Long-term debt, including current maturities $10,518 $11,941 (d) $10,072 $ 11,211 (d)

———————————————
(a)Primarily estimated using a market approach based on quoted market prices for these or similar issues.
(b)See Note 3 - Fair Value of Financial Instruments Recorded at Other than Fair Value.
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(c)Primarily estimated using an income approach utilizing a discounted cash flow valuation technique based oncertain observable yield curves and indices considering the credit profile of the borrower.

(d)
Estimated using either a market approach based on quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or an
income approach utilizing a discounted cash flow valuation technique, considering the current credit profile of the
debtor.

(e)Modeled internally using an income approach utilizing a discounted cash flow valuation technique and applying acredit valuation adjustment.

The special use funds of NEE and FPL consist of restricted funds set aside to cover the cost for the decommissioning
of NEE's and FPL's nuclear power plants. A portion of these funds is invested in fixed income debt securities
primarily carried at estimated fair value. At FPL, changes in fair value, including any OTTI losses, result in a
corresponding adjustment to the related liability accounts based on current regulatory treatment. The changes in fair
value of NEE's non-rate regulated operations result in a corresponding adjustment to OCI, except for impairments
deemed to be other than temporary, including any credit losses, which are reported in current period earnings. The
nuclear decommissioning funds are generally invested in longer-term securities, as decommissioning activities are not
scheduled to begin until at least 2030 (2032 at FPL).

As of September 30, 2017, NEE had interest rate contracts with a notional amount of approximately $13.6 billion
related to outstanding and expected future debt issuances and borrowings, of which approximately $11.2 billion
manages exposure to the variability of cash flows associated with outstanding and expected future debt issuances at
NEECH and NEER. The remaining $2.4 billion of notional amount of interest rate contracts effectively convert
fixed-rate debt to variable-rate debt instruments at NEECH. See Note 2.
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Based upon a hypothetical 10% decrease in interest rates, which is a reasonable near-term market change, the net fair
value of NEE's net liabilities would increase by approximately $1,552 million ($437 million for FPL) at
September 30, 2017.

Equity Price Risk

NEE and FPL are exposed to risk resulting from changes in prices for equity securities. For example, NEE’s nuclear
decommissioning reserve funds include marketable equity securities primarily carried at their market value of
approximately $3,285 million and $2,913 million ($1,987 million and $1,745 million for FPL) at September 30, 2017
and December 31, 2016, respectively. At September 30, 2017, a hypothetical 10% decrease in the prices quoted on
stock exchanges, which is a reasonable near-term market change, would result in a $305 million ($183 million for
FPL) reduction in fair value. For FPL, a corresponding adjustment would be made to the related liability accounts
based on current regulatory treatment, and for NEE’s non-rate regulated operations, a corresponding adjustment would
be made to OCI to the extent the market value of the securities exceeded amortized cost and to OTTI loss to the extent
the market value is below amortized cost.

Credit Risk

NEE and its subsidiaries are also exposed to credit risk through their energy marketing and trading operations. Credit
risk is the risk that a financial loss will be incurred if a counterparty to a transaction does not fulfill its financial
obligation. NEE manages counterparty credit risk for its subsidiaries with energy marketing and trading operations
through established policies, including counterparty credit limits, and in some cases credit enhancements, such as cash
prepayments, letters of credit, cash and other collateral and guarantees.

Credit risk is also managed through the use of master netting agreements. NEE’s credit department monitors current
and forward credit exposure to counterparties and their affiliates, both on an individual and an aggregate basis. For all
derivative and contractual transactions, NEE’s energy marketing and trading operations, which include FPL’s energy
marketing and trading division, are exposed to losses in the event of nonperformance by counterparties to these
transactions. Some relevant considerations when assessing NEE’s energy marketing and trading operations’ credit risk
exposure include the following:

•Operations are primarily concentrated in the energy industry.

•Trade receivables and other financial instruments are predominately with energy, utility and financial services relatedcompanies, as well as municipalities, cooperatives and other trading companies in the U.S. 
•Overall credit risk is managed through established credit policies and is overseen by the EMC.

•
Prospective and existing customers are reviewed for creditworthiness based upon established standards, with
customers not meeting minimum standards providing various credit enhancements or secured payment terms,
such as letters of credit or the posting of margin cash collateral.

•Master netting agreements are used to offset cash and non-cash gains and losses arising from derivative instrumentswith the same counterparty. NEE’s policy is to have master netting agreements in place with significant counterparties.

Based on NEE’s policies and risk exposures related to credit, NEE and FPL do not anticipate a material adverse effect
on their financial statements as a result of counterparty nonperformance. As of September 30, 2017, approximately
96% of NEE’s and 100% of FPL’s energy marketing and trading counterparty credit risk exposure is associated with
companies that have investment grade credit ratings.

Item 3.  Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
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See Management's Discussion - Energy Marketing and Trading and Market Risk Sensitivity.

Item 4.  Controls and Procedures

(a)Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of September 30, 2017, each of NEE and FPL had performed an evaluation, under the supervision and with the
participation of its management, including NEE's and FPL's chief executive officer and chief financial officer, of the
effectiveness of the design and operation of each company's disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)). Based upon that evaluation, the chief executive
officer and the chief financial officer of each of NEE and FPL concluded that the company's disclosure controls and
procedures were effective as of September 30, 2017.

(b)Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

NEE and FPL are continuously seeking to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of their operations and of their
internal controls. This results in refinements to processes throughout NEE and FPL. However, there has been no
change in NEE's or FPL's internal control over financial reporting (as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) that occurred during NEE's and FPL's most recent fiscal quarter that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, NEE's or FPL's internal control over financial reporting.
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PART II - OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1A.  Risk Factors

There have been no material changes from the risk factors disclosed in the 2016 Form 10-K. The factors discussed in
Part I, Item 1A. Risk Factors in the 2016 Form 10-K, as well as other information set forth in this report, which could
materially adversely affect NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects should
be carefully considered. The risks described in the 2016 Form 10-K are not the only risks facing NEE and
FPL. Additional risks and uncertainties not currently known to NEE or FPL, or that are currently deemed to be
immaterial, also may materially adversely affect NEE's or FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations
and prospects.

Item 2.  Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds

(a)Information regarding purchases made by NEE of its common stock during the three months ended September 30,2017 is as follows:

Period

Total
Number
of Shares
Purchased(a)

Average
Price
Paid
Per
Share

Total Number of Shares
Purchased as Part of a
Publicly Announced
Program

Maximum Number of
Shares that May Yet be
Purchased Under the
Program(b)

7/1/17 - 7/31/17 — — — 45,000,000
8/1/17 - 8/31/17 4,703 $149.05 — 45,000,000
9/1/17 - 9/30/17 457 $149.79 — 45,000,000
Total 5,160 $149.12 —
————————————

(a)

Includes: (1) in August 2017, shares of common stock withheld from employees to pay certain withholding taxes
upon the vesting of stock awards granted to such employees under the NextEra Energy, Inc. Amended and Restated
2011 Long Term Incentive Plan; and (2) in September 2017, shares of common stock purchased as a reinvestment
of dividends by the trustee of a grantor trust in connection with NEE's obligation under a February 2006 grant
under the NextEra Energy, Inc. Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan to an executive officer of
deferred retirement share awards.

(b)In May 2017, NEE's Board of Directors authorized common stock repurchases of up to 45 million over anunspecified period.
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Item 6.  Exhibits
Exhibit
Number Description NEE FPL

*4(a)
Indenture, dated as of September 25, 2017, between NextEra Energy Operating Partners, LP
and The Bank of New York Mellon, as trustee (filed as Exhibit 4.1 to Form 8-K dated
September 25, 2017, File No. 1-8841)

x

*4(b)
Guarantee Agreement dated as of September 25, 2017, between NextEra Energy Partners, LP
and The Bank of New York Mellon, as guarantee trustee (filed as Exhibit 4.2 to Form 8-K
dated September 25, 2017, File No. 1-8841)

x

*4(c)
Guarantee Agreement dated as of September 25, 2017, between NextEra Energy US Partners
Holdings, LLC and The Bank of New York Mellon, as guarantee trustee (filed as Exhibit 4.3
to Form 8-K dated September 25, 2017, File No. 1-8841)

x

*4(d)
Officer's Certificate of NextEra Energy Operating Partners, LP, dated September 25, 2017,
creating the 4.25% Senior Notes due 2024 and the 4.50% Senior Notes due 2027 (filed as
Exhibit 4.4 to Form 8-K dated September 25, 2017, File No. 1-8841)

x

*4(e)

Officer's Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc., dated September 29, 2017,
creating the Series L Junior Subordinated Debentures due September 29, 2057 (filed as
Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-K dated September 29, 2017, File No. 1-8841) x

12(a) Computation of Ratios x
12(b) Computation of Ratios x
31(a) Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer of NextEra Energy, Inc. x
31(b) Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer of NextEra Energy, Inc. x

31(c) Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Florida Power & Light
Company x

31(d) Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Florida Power & Light
Company x

32(a) Section 1350 Certification of NextEra Energy, Inc. x
32(b) Section 1350 Certification of Florida Power & Light Company x
101.INS XBRL Instance Document x x
101.SCH XBRL Schema Document x x
101.PRE XBRL Presentation Linkbase Document x x
101.CAL XBRL Calculation Linkbase Document x x
101.LAB XBRL Label Linkbase Document x x
101.DEF XBRL Definition Linkbase Document x x
_________________________
*Incorporated herein by reference

NEE and FPL agree to furnish to the SEC upon request any instrument with respect to long-term debt that NEE and
FPL have not filed as an exhibit pursuant to the exemption provided by Item 601(b)(4)(iii)(A) of Regulation S-K.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrants have duly caused this report to be
signed on their behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Date: October 26, 2017

NEXTERA ENERGY, INC.
(Registrant)

TERRELL KIRK CREWS, II
Terrell Kirk Crews, II
Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer
of NextEra Energy, Inc.
(Principal Accounting Officer of NextEra Energy, Inc.)

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
(Registrant)

KIMBERLY OUSDAHL
Kimberly Ousdahl
Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer
of Florida Power & Light Company
(Principal Accounting Officer of
Florida Power & Light Company)
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